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NOTICE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE is hetaby giver; thet the 80" Annual Ganorai Mesting of the members of Anand Projects
Limited will be held at Registerad Office of the Company situated at SF 001 & 035, Second
Floor, Ansal Fortune Arcade, Sactor-18. Noida (UF) 201 301 an Friday, August 28", 2015 at
10,00 &m. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements for the year ended as at March
31, 2015 and the Statemernt of Profit & Loss for the year ended on that date and the
reports of the Directors along with requisits annexure(s) and the Auditors thersan.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Alok Kumar Gupfa (DIN: 06555061), who rotires by
retation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appiointment,

3. To appoint Auditors and to fix their remuneration and in this regard 16 consider.and if
thought fit, to pass with or without madifications, the following resolltion as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 138 and other applicable provisiorns, if an v, el the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder and pursuant to the
recomimandation of the Audit Committes and the Board of Dirgctors and pursuant 1o the
approval of the Memibers at the 75 Annual General Mssting, the Company heteby ratifies
the appointment of M/s R. S. Dani & Co., Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration
Number 000243C) as Auditors of the Company to hold offica until the conclusion of the
84" Annual General Mesting of the Company to ba held in the year 2018, at a remuneration
o be determined by the Board of Directors of the Company, as Auditor and for ottier
professional services randered by them as may be mitually agreed between the Company
and the Auditor along with reimbursement of travelling and other cut of pocket expenses
&s may be incurred by them during the course of the Audit.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
4. Appointment of Mr. Upendra Prasad as an Independent Director

To consider and if thought it, to pass with or without madification, the following resolution
ds.an Ordinary Resolutlon:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, 160 and ary othal
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rulas made there under (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with
Schadule IV of the Act, Mr. Upendra Prasad (CIN: 01758353}, who was appointed as an
Additional Director pursuant to the provislons of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Aricles of Association of tha Compary and who holds office up to the date

&
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Independence as provided in Section 1 49(8) ol the Act, be and Is hareby appointed as an
Independent Direclor of the Company, to hold offica for five consecutive years starting
from the conclusion of 80th AGIM till the conclusion of &5th AGM of the Company to bi
held in the year 2020."

5. Appointment of Mr. Surendra Kumar Sharma as an Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resalution
s an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant o the provisions of Sections 149, 152,160 ard any dthar
applicable provisions of the Comparies Act. 2013 and the rules mada there under {including
any statutory medification(s) or re-enactment therect for the fima being in torea) read with
Schadule [V of the Act, Mr. Surenidra Kumar Sharma (DIN:02911357), who was Bppointed
a5 an Additional Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 (1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Articles of Assaeiation of the Company and who holds office up to the

date of this Annual General Meeting and in respect of wham the Company has recelved &

Independant Director of the Compary, 1o hold oifice fnf_'ﬂ've consacutive years starting
from the conclusion of BOth AGM 1l the conclusion of 85th AGM of the Company to be
held in the year 2020,

6. Appointment of Ms, Jeanstte Luisa Alphonso as an Independent Woman Director

To considar and if thought fit, topass with or without medification, the following reseluticit
as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152,160 and any other
appilicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules matle there under {including
any statutary modification(s) or re-enactment thersot for the time being in force) read with
Schedule IV of the Act, Ms. Jeanette Luisa Alphonso (DIN:O7 14591 8), who was appointed
as ar Additional Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companias
Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association af the Company and Wh holds affice Lip ta:the
date of this Annual General Meeting and in respact of whom the Company has received a
notce in writing under Section 180 of the Act fror & mermber proposing her candidature
for the office of Director. and who has submittad a declarition that she meets the criteria
ler independerica as provided in Section 149(8) of the Act, be and Is hereby appaintad as
an Independant Director of the Company, ta hold office for five consecutive years staning
from the conclusion of 80th AGM tilk the conclusion of 85th AGM of the Company to ba
held in the yesr 2020,
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7. Approval for sell, lsass or otherwise dispose-off undertakings under Section 180( 1}(m)
of the Companies Act, 2013

To consider and If thought fit to pass with or without madification, the tollowing resolution
as a Special AResolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in pursuance {o the provisions of Section 180(1)(a) and any othar
applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-sractment thereaf for the time being in torea), the
approval of the members of the Company be and s heraby given to the Board of Directors
of the Company and/or any Commities thereof to sell, |ease or otherwlse dispose-off the

or movable properties of the Company, where so-aver situated, both prasent and future
and whota or part of the undertakings of the Company of any nature and kind what so aver
and/or creating any kind of charga in all or any Immovable properties of the Company
together with the powers to take-over the management of fie business and concern of
the: Company, in certain events, to or in tavour of banks, financial institution any other
lendars to secure the amaount borrowed/to be borrowed by the Company trom time 1o
tirrie for the due paymeant of the principal monies together with the Inferest payabie by the
Company in respect of such borrawing:*

“"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the directors of the Company bie and are heraby saverally
autharised to negotiate and settle the tarms and conditions with the concemed Banks/
Financial Institutions etc,, finalize the agreement /contracts and documents for creating

A members halding more than 10% of the total shara capital of the company carrying
voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such parson shall not act as
proxy for any other person or shareholdar.

2, Corporate members Intending 1o send their authorised Tepresentative 1o attend the Meeting

are requested to send to tha Company a certified true copy of the Board Resolution
autharlsing thair representative to altend on thelr bahalf at the Meeting.

{3
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3.

10,

11,

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such loint holder who is higher in arder
af names will be entitled to vote.

A Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, telating to Spacial
Businesses o be conducted at tha Meeting is annexed herato.

Relevant documents reterred 1o In accompanying Notice are open for inspectior by e
mambers at the registerad office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays,
betwaen 11.00 a.m and 1.00 p.m. up 1o the dats of the Meating,

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Register of the Company will remain cipsad
from Wednesday, August 28, 2015 1o Friday, August 28, 2015 (both days inclusive).

Members are requested to furhish their bank account details, changs of address and all
other required details 1o the Registrar & Share Transter Agentin respect of shares if held
in physical form. In case of shates held in electronic form, these details should ba furnished
to the respective Depository Participants (DPs),

The Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") has mandated the submission of
Parmanent Aceount Number ("PAN") by every participant in the securities market. Members
holding shares In electronic form are therefore, fequested to submit thair PAN card
numbars/coples of PAN card to their depository participants with whom they are malntaining
their demat accounts. Members: holding shares inl physical form ean submit their PAN
dataiis to the Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, M/s. Adroit Corparate Sarvices
Private Limited,

Members can avail of the facility of namination in respect of shares held by them in physical
farm pursuant to the provislons of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 (coresponding
to Sectlon 1094 of the Companies Act, 1858). Members desiting to avail of this tacility
may send their nemination in the prescribed Foirm No. SH. 13 duly filled in 1o Adroit
Corporate Services Private Limited at the above mentioned address or the Registerad
Office of the Company. Membears holding shares in slgatronic form may contact their
respective Depository Participants tar availing this taciiity.

As per the Companies Act. 2013 and rules made thereunder all docurnants 1o be sant o
sharehoiders like General Meeting Notlces (including AGM), Audited Financial Stataments,

o
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12.

13.

14,

15,

Members are also requested 1o register/update thein email addressas, with the depositony
participant (In case of shares held in dematerialised form) or with Company / Adroit
Corporale Services Private Limitad, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company
(i case of Shares hald in physical form), :

Elactranic copy of the Annual Regort for 2015 is being sent 1o all the members whose
emall IDs are registersd with the Gompanwﬁm#napnrslmrr Participants(s) for
communication purpases unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the samae,
For members who have not registerad thelr ermail address, physical copies of the Annual
Report for 2015 is being sent In the permitted mode. '

Electronic copy of the Notice of the 80th Annual General Mesting of the Company intar
alia Fn_dTl::ﬁthag the process and manner af s-yoting m::n_g with Attendance Slip and Proxy

addrass, physical Eﬂpiﬂﬁ..ﬂ‘_l' the Nofice of 80" Annual General Meeting of the Gn_lrrﬂa.n'yr
Intar alia Indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendarce Slip and
Proxy Form Is Being sent In the permitted moda.

Process and manner for members opting for e-voting are as under:

In terms of Section 108 of the Companias Act. 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company hés ergaged the services
of COSL to provide e facility of alectronic veting ('e=voting') in respect of the Resolutions
proposed at this AGM, '

The instructions lor members for voting electronically are as undear:-
I.  Incase ol members recelving e-mail:

(i Log onto the e-voting wabsite www.evotingindia.com

(i) Click on “Shareholders* tab.

(1) Now, select the "ANAND PROJECTS LIMITER" from the drop down ey and
click on “SUBMIT"

(V) Now Enter your User ID
* ForCDSL: 16 diglts bensiiciary ID,
* For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Cllent ID,

* Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Fallo Number
registered with the Company.

(V) 'Next enter the Image Vertfication as displayed and Click on Login.

M) It you are holding shares in demat fofm and had logged on to
www.evotingindia.com and voted on ar edtlier voling of any cornpany, then o
existing password s 1o be used.

=<
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(vii) ¥ you are & first time user follow the steps given balow:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN* Entar your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issusd By Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well ag
physical shareholders) Members who have not Updated thell PAN
with the Company/Depository Participant are requestad ol usa the
first two letters of thelr name and the last 8 digits of the damat
account/follc numbrer in the PAN fiold. ]

In case the follo number is less than 8 digits entar the applicable
number of 0's before-the number after the first two characters of
the name In CAPITAL letters. Eq. If your name Is Ramesh Kumar
with folio number 100 then enter RADODOBT00 n the PAN fiald.

DOB# | Enter the #Date of Birh as recordad in your damat account or In
the company records for the sald demat accourt or folloin dd/mm/
yyyy format.

Dividend | Enter the #Divicend Bank Details as recorded in your damat accoun
Bank or In the company records for the said demat account or falio.

Detalis# - !

Please enter fhe DOB or Dividend Bank Details in ardst to ogin, If
the detalls are not racorded with the depaository of company please
antar the number of sharas held by you as on the out off date in the
Dividend Bank detalls fisid.

(viil) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

()

(%)

()

Members holding shartes in physical form will then reach directly the Company
selaction screan, However, members hoiding shares in demat form will now teah
‘Password Craation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatarily enter thair
login pasaword in the nsw password field. Kindly note that this password is 1o be
algo used by the demat haldsrs for-veting for resolutions of any ather.company
on which they are eligibla to vota, provided that company opts for e-vnting through
COSL platorm. It Is strongly recommended not to share your password with-any
other person and take utmost cara to kaep your password confidential.

For Mamibers holding shares in physical form, the datalls can be used only for -

vating on the resolutions contalned in this Notica.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <ANAND PROJECTS LIMITED> on which
you ehonse to vote,

(xlj) On the voling page; you will sea "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the

same the option “YES/NO" for voting. Salect the option YES on NO as dasirad,
The option YES jmplies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies
that you dissent to the Resciution,

O,

Y
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.

.

(%) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" it you wish to view the entire Resolutisn
datalls,

(xiv) AHer selacting the resolution you have decided to vate on, click on *“SUBMIT™ 4
oconfirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to canfirm your vois, elick on
“OK", slse to change your vots, click on "CANCEL" and aceordingly modify
your vots,

(xv)  Once you “CONFIRM" your vats on the resolution, you will not be alfowsd 10
modify your vote,

(evi)  You can also take out print of the voling done by you by clicking on “Click here
10 print” eption on the Voting paga.

(i) If Demat account holder has forgottan the changed password then Enter the
- User ID and the Image varification code and click an Forgot Password & enter
the details as promptad by the syster,

bvili) Corporate / Institutional sharehoiders (1.8, ather than Indlividuats, HUF, NRl etc.)
are required to log on to hittps:/iwww.evetingindia.co.in and register themsalves
s Corporates.

I Theyshould submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the
stamp and sign of the entity to helpdesk.evoting@edsindia.com,

Il After receiving the login details they have to creats 8 Uset who would ba
able lolink the account(s) which they wish to vots on.

iil. Tha list of accounts should be mailed to haipdaﬁk.dvming@cﬂsundm.mm
and ori approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote,

. They should upload a scanned eopy of the Board Resolution and Powar of
Attorney (POA) which they have issued In favour of the Custodian, if any, in
POF farmat in the system for the scrutinizer 1o verify the same,

In case of members recelving the physical copy:

(Al User ID and initial password is pravided in the admission slip for the AGM,
(B)  Please fallow all steps from sl. no, (i) to sl no. (xviii) above to cast vote.
General Information

al  Every Client ID No. / Falio No. shall have one e-vote, inespective of the number of
pint hoiders.

E} Vatirg rights shall ba reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the
name of the Member as on Friday, August 21, 2015

=
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¢} Remote e-voting right cannot be exarcisad biy.a proxy,

d}  The voling period begins on Tuesday, August 25, 2015 (9.00 a.m. IST) and ende on
Thursday, August 27, 2015 (5.00 p.m. IST).

8)  During this period. sharahoiders of the Comipany. holding shares sither in physical
form or In dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 21" day of
Alugust, 2015, may cast their vate glectranically. The remote e-voting moduls shall
be disabled by COSL for voting thereatter.

fi  In case you have any queries or issues regarding remate e-voling, you may refar
the Frequently Asked Questions ["FAQs") and remote 8-vating manual avallable at
www.evotingindia.co.in under help section or write an email 1o
helpdesk evoling@cdslindia com.

8) M/sAmit Verma & Associates (FCS-3510), Practising Comipany Secratary has been
appointed as Scrutinizer has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for providing fagility
10 the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voling process
in & fair and transparent manner,

) Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the snd of discussion on the resolutions on which
voting is to be held, allow voting with the gssistance of scrutinizer, by use of “Baliot
Paper”® for all those membars who are present at the AGM but hava not cast thelr
voles by avalling the remote g-voting facility,

i) TheScrutinizer shall, immediately after tha conclusion of volting at the annuyal general
mesting, count the votes cast at the mesting and thereafier unblock the votes cast
through remote e-voting in the prasence of at least wo witnesses not in the
employment of the Company. The Scrutinizer shall submit a consolidated
Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favor of oragainst, ifany, not latsr than
thres days after the conclusion of the AGM to the Chairman of the Company, The
Chairman, or any other person authorized by the Chairman, shall declare {he resiilt
of the voting forthwith.

1} The Results declared alongwith the raport af the Scrutinizer would be placed on
the website of thi Company www.anand projects com and on the website of COSL
immediately after the declariation of result by the Chairman or & parson authorized
By him (n writing. The results would also be immediately forwarded to the BSE
Limited, Mumbai.

STATEMENT SETTING OUT THE MATERIAL FACTS RELATING TO THE SPECIAL
BUSINESS MENTIONED UNDER ITEM NOS. 4 TO 7 OF THE ACCOMPANYING NOTICE

Hem Nos. 4,5 & 6

The Board of Directors of the Company appointed, pursuant 1o the provisinns of Saetion
161 (1) of the Act and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Upendra Prasad (DIN:
01758353) and Mr. Surendra Kumar Sharmia (DIN: 02911357 as Additional Directors of the
Company with effect from Septamber 29, 2014 and Ms. Jeanette Luisa Alphonso (DIN:
07145918) as Additional Director of the Company with effect from April 01, 2015,

&
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In tatms of the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Act, Mr. Upendra Prasad (DIN: 01758353),
Mr. Surandrs Kumar Sharma (DIN: 02811357) and Ms. Jeansite Luisa Alphonso (DIN: 0T 145818)
wauld hold office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Mesting.

The Company has recelvad notices in writing from members alongwith the deposit of reglisite
amount under Section 180 of the Aot proposing the candidature of Mr. Uperndta Prasad (DIN:
01758353}, Mr. Surandra: Kumar Sharmia (DIN: 02911357) and Ms. Jeanstte Luisa Alphonsp

(DIN: 07145818) for the offics of Director of the Company.

Mr. Upendra Prasad (DIN: 017583523), Mr. Surendra Kurmar Sharma (DIN; 02911357) and Ms.
Jeaneatte Luisa Alphonso (DIN: 07145818) are not disqualified from being appointed as Directars
tn/termis of Section 164 of the Act and has given thelr conserit {0 act as Director.

Section 148 of the Act inter alia slipulates the criteria of independence should a company
propose 1o appoint an independent dirsctar on its Board, As par the said Section 148 an
Independant director can hold office for a18rm up to 5 (five) consecutive years on the Board
af a company and he shall not be included In the total number of directars far retirament by
rotation,

The above referred Indeperident Diractors have given a declaration to the Board that they
meet the critaria of indepandence as provided under Section 149 (6} of the Act In the apinion
of the Board, the above Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in the Act and
the Rules made thereunder for appointmeant as Independant Directors and they are indepantent

In compliance with the provisions af Section 149 read with Schedile IV of the Act, the
appolntment of the above Directors as Indepandent Directors is now being placed before tha
Mernbers In General Mesting for their approval,

The torms and conditians of appointmant of Indepandent Directors shall ba open for insgection
by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company on all wo rking days, except Saturdays,
during business hours upto the date of the Meeting.

All the Independent Directore have vast and rich experisnca In the areas of aceounting, finange
and general administration,

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolutions sstout & Itam Nos. 4, 5 and 6 of the Notics
for approval by the Members,

Mr. Upendra Prasad (DIN; 01758353), Mr. Surendra Kumar Sharma (DIN: 02811357) and Ms.
Jeanette Luisa Alphonso (BIN: 07145818) d@re interestad in the Rasolution mentioned at their
respactive tem Nos.4, 5 and 6 of the Notice with regard o their appointment. Save as aforesaid,
none of the Key Managerial Parsonnel and their relatives ans cancamed of interested finaricially
of otherwise in any way in the said resolutiohs:

Ty
il
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Item No. 7

Looking into requirements of the business activities carried by the Company, it may require
additional funds. Hance, the Board of _Eliraclurs of the Campany should be authorised 1o

and Institutions as per thair stipulated terms and condition with right it take passession of the
assets in Ne event of default, if any. In terms of provisions of Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies
Act, 2013 it is require to provide necessary powers to tha board to seil, lease of othenwise
dispose-off the whole or substantially the whole of the underta kings of the Company Intluding
o mongage or charge for and on Bahalf of the Company or otherwise all or any part of the
immovible or movable properties of the Company, where so-ever situated. bt pressntand
future and whole or part of the undertakings of the Company of any nature and kind whial 50
gver and/or creating any Kind of charge in all or any immovable properties of the Company
togethar with the powers 1o take-over the management of the business and concern of the
Company, In certain everits, to or In favour of banks, financial institution anyothet lendears 10
secure the amount borrowad/to be borrowed by the Comgany from time o time for the dus
paymant of the principal monies togettier with the intarest payahle by the Company in respect
af such borrowing.

Accordingly, the Board recommenids the Special Resolution set out at ftem No. 7 of the Notice
for approval by the Mambers.

None of the Directors / Key managerial personngl / relatives of the Director or Kay maraasrial
personnel of the Company, may be deemed to be concamed of interested in the said resolltion,
By Order of the Board of Directors

For Anand Projects Limited

Alok Kumar Gupta

Whole-Time Director & CFO
{DIN: 06555961)
Registered Office:
“SF 001 & 035, Second Floor
Ansal Fortune Arcads,

Seator-18, Noida 201301 (UP)

Place: Noida
Dated: June 29, 2015

o)
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BOARD'S REPORT
Ta,
The Members
ANAND PROJECTS LIMITED

Your Difectars have pleasure in prasanting their 80" Annual Report togefier with Audited
Statament ol Accounts for the year endad March 31, 2015:

Current Year Pravigusvaar
2014-2015 2013-2014
(Rs. in lacs) (Rs. Inlacs)
Tetal Income 20298.66 1173239
Profit before Interest & Depreciation: 2197.68 2353.21
Less;
Interes! — —
Depraciation 6.19 370
Profit before Tax 2191.49 234551
Tax Expenses:
For the currant year 750.00 358,65
For the prior years {4.086) 6.10
Deferred Tax (3.23) 119
Profit after Tax 1448.79 1488.57
Balance brought forward 4535.06 3045.49
Appropriations:
Transfer to General Reserve — — =
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 5992.58 4543.92 |
OPERATIONS

The total income of the Company for the year under review is As:20208.88 Lakhs as compared
to Rs.11732.39 Lakhs recorded in the previous year Net Profit after tax stood at Rs.1448,79
Lakhs as compared to a Net Profit of Rs, 1480.57 Lakhs In the fast year.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

As you are awars that the Company s carrying of business in the field of engingerihg projects
exacution and construction servicss for Infrastruciura projects. Your Directors are pleased 1o
inform you that the Company is in process of implementation of 1980 MW Supsr Critical
Thermal Power Project at Lalitpur, Distt.Jhansi, In the State of Untar Pradesh and recsiviad
encouraging response and is successiully executing Engm&anng_. Frocurement and
Construction (EPC) services in power sealor at Distt.-Lalitpur (Uttar Pradesh). Your Company
15 highly optimistic 1o improve its order book subistantially, by procuring furthes Contracts ang

Orders, in the forthcoming years.
137
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DIVIDEND

Irorder o conserve resolirces for operational purposes, your Directors do not recommend
any dividend on the equity shares for the year under review.

LISTING OF SECURITIES

The Company's equity shares are listed on BSE Limited. The Annual Listing fees for the year
2015-2018 have been paid by the Company to BSE Limited.,

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

Duririg the year under review, your Company has not actepted any deposils under the
provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, for the
time being in force.

MATERIAL EVENTS THAT HAVE OCCURRED AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

There have been no material changss and commitments affecting financial position of the

Campany thal have ocoufred between the balance sheet date and date of this report.
IMPACTING ON GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS

During the period under review, thers have been no significant and material orders passed by
any regulators of cours or fribunals Impacting the going concarn status and Coingamy/'s
aperation in future,

DIRECTORS
Cessation

During the petiod under review, Mr. Narayan Jee Jha (DIN: 05132153), Diractor resignad from
the Compary on September 29, 2014 and Mr. Shij Kishan Bhatter (DIN: 08479775), Directar
resigned with effect from April 06, 2015

The Board placed on record its appreciation for the valuable services rendered by the aforesaid
direciors.

Relirement by rotation

in terms of the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Alok Kurmar Gupta, Director retites
al the ensulng Annual Gereral Mesting and being eligitile, offer himsalf for re-appointment,

Appointment and Re-designation
Appointment

Pursuant to the provisions of Seclion 161(1) of the Compariies Act, 2013 and the Anlicles of
Association of the Company, Mr. Upendra Prasad (DIN: 01758353), Mr. Surendra Kumar
Sharma (DIN: 02811357) were appaimted as Additional Directors designated as ndependant

S
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Dirsctors w.e.f. Septerber 28, 2014 and Ms. Jeanatte Luisa Alphongo (DIN: 07145918) ag
Additional Director designated as Independent Woman Director wie.t. April 08, 2015 and
they shall hold office up to the date of the ansuing Annual General Meeting, The Company
has recelved requisite notices in writing trom membar{s) proposing Mr. Upendra Prasad,
Mr. Surendra Kumar Sharma and Ms. Jeanetts Luisa Alphaonso for appuintment ag
Indepandent Directors.

The Company has received declarations {as required) from all the Independant Directors of
tha Company confitming that they maet with the criteria of Independence as prescribed both
under sub-Sectlon (6) of Sectinn 148 of the Companies Acl, 2013

DETAILS OF BOARD MEETINGS

Dunng the year, 5 (Five) humber of Board meetings ware held, detalls of which are givan
Below:

Date of the meeting No. of Directors attended the meating
30.05.2014
13.08.2014
28.08.2014
13.11.2014

| 12022015

CAPITAL/ FINANCE

As an 3181 March, 2015, the issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of your Compatiy
stood at Rs.93,42 000/, comprising 9.34,290 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each.

ol I I~ S R A

Thie Comparty has not availed any credit facilities / financial assistance ko any Financial
Institution(s) and/or Barik(s).

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Setfion 92{3) of the Companies Act, 2013 ['the Act) and rule 12{1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules. 2014, extract of annual ratumn in the prescribed
form MGT-9 is annexed as "Annexure 1",

HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

During the period under review, the Company has neither any subsidiary Company nor is
holding Company of any other Company, However, the Company is having an associals
Campary namely “Oias Industries Frivate Limited”,

COMMITTEES OF BOARD

During the period under raviaw, the details of compasition of the vanous Commitiess of the
Board of Directors (including re-constitution) are as Undar:-

o8
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(A)

(8)

(C)

(D)

Audit Committee was reconstituted on 06.04.2015 in pursuance to the provisions of
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 with following detalls:

E.Hu. Name Chalrpersan/ Mambnm_|
1 Mr. Alok Kumar Gupta Chalrperson
2 Mr, Surendra Kumar Sharma Member
a Mr. Upendra Prasad Member

[ 4 Ms. Jesnette Luisa Alphonso Member

During the year, the Committee had met on 30.05.2014, 15.08.2014, 28.08:2014.
13.11.2014 and 12.02.2015.

Vigili mechanism Committee was reconstituted on 06.04.2015 In pursuance to
pravisions of Section 177 (9) of the Companies Act, 2013 with following details:

[StNo.| Name Chairperson/ Members |
1 Ms Jeanette Luisa Alphonss Chairperson
2 Mr. Alok Kumar Gupta Membar
3 Mr. Upandra Prasad Member

Buring the year, no commitize mesaling was held.

Nomination & Remureration Committee was reconstituted on 06.04.2015 in
pursuance to the provisions of Section 178 ol the Companies Act, 2013 with following
detalls:

SLNo.| Name Chairperson/ Members _f
1 Ms. Jeanette Luisa Aiphonso Chairperson :
2 Mr. Alok Kumar Gupta Member

3 | Mr Upendra Prasag Member ‘

During the year, the Committes had mat an 29.09.2014.

Corporale Social Responsibility Committes was reconstituted on 06.04.2015 in
pursusnce to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 with tollawing
details;

S..No.| Name Chairperson/ Members |
i Mr. Alok Kumar Gupla Chairparson
2 Mr Upendra Prasad Mambiar
Ms. Jeanette Lulsa Alphonso Membear

RO
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During tha year, the Committes had met or 12.02,2015.

The Committee had appraved the CSR policy and the Budget. The CSR policy is
uploadad on Company’s website. Further the Repon on CSA Activities/ Initiatives is
enclosed as “Annexure 2",

(E) Securities Transfer Committee was reconstituted on 06.04,.2015 as per the applicable
Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 with following detalls:

SLNo.| Name ‘Chairperson/ Members
1 Ms. Jeanette Luisa Alphonso Chaitpersoin
2 Mr. Alok Kumar Gupte Member
3 { Mr. Upendra Prasad Mermber

Ouring the year, the Committee Had. et 'on 04.10.2014, 13.10.2014, 01.11.2014.
21112014, 09.01.2015, 06.02,2015, 20.02.2015 and 20.03,2015.

(F) Finance and Borrowing Committee was reconstituted on 06.04.2015 as per the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 with following details:

SILNo.| Name Chairperson/ Members
1 Ms. Jeanette Lulsa Alphonso Chalrperson
Mr. Alok Kumar Gupta Member
| 3 | MrUpendra Prasad Membat

Buring the year, the Committee had mat on 31.01.2015.
DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement clauss (¢) of sub-section (2} of Section 134 of the Campanies
Act, 2013, your Directors confirm that:

(@ In the preparation of the arinza) accounts, the applicable accounting standsrds had biesn
followed along with proper explanation relating to material dapartures;

(¢) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the mamienancs of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the pProvisions of {his Act for saleguarding the
assels of tha company and for prevanting and detecting fraud and othes Irreguilarities;

—
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(d) the directors had prepared the annual accournis o & going concern basis; and

(&) the diractors, had laid down intsrnal financial controls Lo be followed by the company and
that slich internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively,

() the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively,

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS' REPORT

The members had &t the 791h Annual General Mesting hald on September 29, 2014, approved
the appoirtment of M/s A. 8. Dani & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No,000243C
as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the next five {5) financial years |.e, 2014.2015, 2015.
16,2016-17, 2017-18 and 2018-19,

Pursuant 1o Rule 3(7) of the Companles {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the aforesald
appointment needs to be ratifisd by the members at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting,
‘Accordingly, on recommendation of the Audit Committes; the Board of Directors recommands
to the sharsholders the ratificatlon of appointment of M/s, R 5. Dani & Co., Charterad
Accountants, as the Statutary Auditors of the Company to hold office fram the canciusion of
this mesting until the conclusion of the Annual General Mesting to be Held for the financia|
ear-2018-18,

A certificate fram M/s. R.S Danl & Co., Chartered Ascountants that their appointmant ts within
the prescribied limits undet Section 141 of the Companies Act. 2013 has baan abtained.

The observations and comiments given in the report of the Auditors read together with notes
to actolunts are sell-explanatory and hence do not call far any furthar mformation and
sxplanation or comments under Section 134(3)(f) of the Companies Act, 2013, The repart
does not coritain any qualification, resafyation or adverse rernark or disclaimer

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013 and the Campanies (Appolntment and
Remuneration of Managsrial Personnel) Rules, 2014, M/s Amit Verma & Associdtes, Company
Secretanies were appointed as Secretarial Auditor of the Company, The Secretarial Audit Report
5 annexed as "Annexure 3", The report doas not contain any qualification, reservation or
advarse femark or disclaimer,

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES
Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with related parties referred to in Section 188(1)

of the Companies Act, 2013, in the prescribed Form AOC-2, |s appended as Annexure 4 10
the Board's Repart. '

=
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Details of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 ot
the Companiss ABt, 2013 are given in the notes to-the Financial Statemants.

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

A)

Details of the ratio of the remuneration of each ditector to the madian employae’s
resnuneration and other details as required pursuam to Rule 5(1) of the Companies
(Appaintiment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014:

8. Name of Remuneration | % increase Ratio ol Comparison of the
No, Direclor/KMP ol Director/ in remuneration Remuneration of
and Designation KMP for ' Remuneration |  of each the KMP against
financlal year in the Dirgctorn the performance
2014-15 financial median ol the Company
{in'Rs.) year 2014-15 | remungration
of amployees
1 | Mr. Alok Kumar Gupta, 43,66,000/- 18% 855 The Sales, aperating profit
(Whole-Tima Ditector & & percentage of gross
CFO) Profit has been increased
substantially In comparison
to financial year 2013-14
In view of the drastic
Increase In  company
performance tha
managament decide to
increase fhe remunaration,
2 | Mr. Upendra Prasad, NIL NIL Not Mot
Nor-Exeoutive Diractor Applicatle Applicahle
a ;lr. Surendra Kumar NIL NIL Not Nat
harma, Applicable Applicable
[ Non-Exgeutive Directar Aapicy
Notes:-

1
iy,

il
)

Median remuneration of em ployees of the Compary during the financial year 2014-2015
w_ﬂs ﬁﬁ. 4:55.%?!"_.

Median remuneration of emiployees of the Comparny duting the financial year 2013-2014
was Rs. 4,860,680/,

There were 26 confirmed employees-on the rofls of ths Company as on 31* March 2015,

Aelationship between average increase In remunération and company performance:
Average Remuneration increased during the year 2014-2015,

R o
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v)  Gomparison of Remuneration of the Key Managetial Personnel(s) against the parformance
of the company:- There was an increase in' the remuneration of Key Managemaenit
Perganrial,

Vi) a) Varation in the markat capitalization afthe company: The miarket capitalization as on
31st March 2015 was As. 18.3"93,42.0900 = 17,08,75,070 I,'HEJT.BQ.?E*E}TD 5 on
d1st March 2014) [Market Price is 18.30 per sharg taksn from BSE site|

b) Price Eamning Ratio of the Company was 11.80% as at 31st March 2015 and was
11/48% as ai 31st March 2014,

€} Percentage increase over decrease in the market quatations of the shares of the:
company In comparison fo the rate at which the caompany camie out with tha last
public offer: Not Applicable.

vil) Average percentils Increase alraady made in the salariss of amploveas athaer than the
managerial personhel in the last financial ysar is 13.50% and its comparigon with the
percentile increass In the managerial remuneration is 18%.

ix) The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employess who
are not directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during
the year:- During fiscal year 2014-2015, no employes recaived remungration in excess af
the highest-paid Directar,

X It Is hereby affirrmad that the remuneration paid is as per the Remursration Policy far
Ditectors, Key Managetial Personnel and othar Employess,

B) Details of avery employee of the Company as requirad pursuarit 19 rnule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remunaration of Managsrial Personnal) Rules. 2014

Buring the year under cansideration, none of the employees of the company was in
receipt of remuneration In excess of limits preseribed under clayse 5{2} ol the Comipanies
(Appalintmant and Remurnieration of Managerial Personnsl} Rules, 2014 hencs particulars
a8 required under 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remunatation of Managerial
Persannel) Rules, 2014 are not ghver.

BOARD EVALUATION
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HUMAN RESQURCES
Your Company treats its "human resourpes” as one of its most imponant assels.

Your Company contindously fnvest in attraction, retention and development of talent on an
ongoing basis. From time to tme some treining program(s) that provide focussd people
attention, are/would bis called up. Your Company thrust is on the prarmation of talent intermally
through job rotation and job anlargement.

POLICIES
Polioy for determining material subsidiary

Duting the year ended March 31, 2015, e Company does not have any material Histed;
uniisted subsidiary eomparies as defired in Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement, which s ot
applicabla upon the Company as per SEBI's Ciroular No.-CIR/CFD/Pollcy Call/7/2014 dated
15" September 2014,

Policy on Appointment and Remuneration and other aspects of Directors and KMP

The Board has, on the recommendation ot the Nomination & Remuneration Commitiee framae
a policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration Including criteria far cletermiring
qualitications, positive attributes Independsnce of director ang appaintment of Directars, Key
Matiagerial Personnel and Senior Managemierd and their remuneration. The Shareholders
may Inspect the same at the registered office of the Company duting business hours on any
working day.

Risk Management Policy

The Company has & Risk Management Policy to identify, avaluate business Heks dnd
opponunities. This framework seeks to create fransparancy, minimize adverse Impasct & ths
business objectives and snhance the Company's competitive advantage. The business tisk
framework defines the risk managerment approach across the enterprise st various levols
Including documentation and reporting. The framework has. differant risk models which help
in Identifying risks trend, axposura and potential impact analysis at a Company leval as also
separatsly for busineys, '

Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy
The Compariy has a Vigil mechanism/ Whistle Blowsr pelicy in accordancea with Section 1 T7(9)

of the Companies Act, 2013. However complance of Clause 49 of the Listing agreemeant is
hot mandalory for the Company. the same |s st postad on the wabsite of the Comparny.

Related Party Transaction Policy

Policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is uploaded on
the Company's website.
<21 »
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Palicy

Contents of Corporate Social Responsibility Folicy in the Board's repart are glvan In the
Report on CSA Activities in Annexure 2 and also posted on the company's wabsite,

Anti Sexual Harassment Policy

The Company has in place an Antl-Sexual Harassmant Palicy in line with requirements-of
Sexual Harassment of workman at warkplace (Fravention, Prohibition and Hedressal) Agt,
2013. An internal Committes has been SeLUp 1o redrass the complaints received regarding
sexual harassment at workplaca: Al employees including trainees are caovarat under this
palicy.

The following is the summary of sexual harassment complaints recelved and dispased of
duting the current financial year,

Number of Complaints received SNIL
Number of Complaints disposed of - N.A,

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements are commensiirate
with the size and nature of business of the Company,

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As per SEBI's Circutar No.-CIR/CFD/Palicy Cell/7/2014 datad 15 Septamber 2014, the
pravisions of Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement ara not mandatory, henca no such report
i required for the Company,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND ouTGO

In view of the nature of activities which are being carrled on by the Compatiy, Disclosure
of particulars with respect ta canservatlon of energy, technology absarption and torsign

During the year under review, thers was no foreign exchangs earnings and outgn.

<&
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

As raquired under the provision of Section 187 of the Companies Acl, 2013, read with
Rule §of the Companies (Appaintment and Remunaration of Managerial Parsonnel) Rules
2014 In respect of employees of the Comparny is not given, as there weare no employess
drawing remuneration beyond the prescribed limit urider the above raferred provisions

DEMATERIALISATION OF THE SECURITIES

Your Directors are pleased to inform the investors that the Campany has already obtained
electronic tonnactivity for dematarialisation of its securities anid the Intarnational Securities
Identification Nuimber (ISIN} aliotted to the Equity Shares of the Company by the Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL} as well as by tha National Saourltiss Dapository
Lirmited (NSDL), for availing the depository services with any of the Depository Participants
ragistered with COSL is INE134R01013. Therefore, the investots mhay opt for dematerialisation
of securities of the Company and avail the depository services,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Dirsctors wish 1o place on record thelr sincere appraciation of the assistarce and support
‘axtended by customers, financial institutions, banks, vendors, Government and other
associated (85 the case muy'r_b:a] with the activlties of the Company. Your Diracicrs scknowledge

with gratitiude the enoouragement and support by our valued shareholdars.

Sd/- Sd/.

Alok Kumar Gupta  Jeanette Luisa Alphanso

Place: Noida (Whole-time Diractor& CFO) (Director)
Dated: June 29, 2015 (DIN: 0B555881) (DIN: 07145018)
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Annexure-1

Form No. MGT:9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

@s on the financial year snded on 31" March, 2015
of

ANAND PROJECTS LIMITED

[Pursuant to Section 82(1) of the Comparniies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 20141

l.  REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
K

. | Particulars Daseription
No
1 | N L40109UP1836PLC048200
2 | Registration Date 24/07/1836
3 | Name of the Company Anand Projects Limited
4 | Category/Sub-Category of the Company Limited Shares/Indlan Non
Campany Govarnrmean| Company
5 | Address of the Registered office | SF 001 & 035, Secand Fioor, Ansal Fartune
and contac! details Arcade, Sactor18, Nolda 201 301 (U.R).
Tel: +91 120 2511389, Fax: 91 120 2511389
B | Whether listed Company Yos
Name, Address and contacts Adroit Corporate Services Private Limited
detalls of Registrar & Transfer 18/20, Jaferbhoy Industrial Estates,
Agents (RTA), if any 1st Floor, Makwana Hoad, Marol Naka,
Andheari (E), Mumbal - 400 058.

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turmover of the company
shall be stated:-

Sl. | Name and Deseriptionol | NIC Code of the % o total turnoverof |
No.| ‘main products /services Product/ service the company

1. | Enginesring, Procurement & 8054 100%
Canstructinn (EPC) Senvices

Hll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

s NAME AND ADDRESS CIN/BLN HOLDING/ | %of |Applicable
‘No, OF THE COMPANY SUBSIDIARY/| shares | Sestion
ASSOCIATE | hajg
1. | Olas Industries Pvi. Ltd, | Ut5420D12003 Associate | 50,00 2(6)
207, Essel House, PTG158393
10 Asaf All Road,
Delhi 110 002, |
N
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VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN

Equity)

(I} Category-wise Share Holding

(Equily Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the g
Shareholders beginning of the year end of the year q-m-nguﬁ
during
Demat | Physical| Total | %of |Demat | Physical] Total | % of the
Total Total year
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
(@) Indvidual/HUF | 0 | 700416 [700416 |74.97%| 700418 o TO0316( 74.97% | NIL
{b) Cantral Govt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 | ML
(c) State-Govt [s) | D ] 0 0.00 0 0 0 000 | NIL
(d) Bodies Gom. 0 0 ) 0.00 0 0 0 0oo | N
(&) Banks / Fl 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 000 | NIL
(fi Any Other, .. D 0 0 0.00 fl 0 0 0oy | wiL
Sub-tolal (A) 0 | 700416 | 700416 74.97%| 700416] 0 | 700418] 74.97% | NI
[1):-
(2) Foreign
fal NRis - 0 0 0 D 0 0 0 0 hIL
Inalviduals
(b) Other - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NIL
Indivigiuals
(¢} Barles Corp. ] { i i 0 0 i 0 NIL
(d) Banks/ F 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NIl
(g) Any Othar_ i ] b 0 0 o 0 f il
Sub-total (A) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NIL
f2):-
Total
shareholding of
Promoter (A) = _
(A)(1)+(A)(2) 0 | 700416 |700416|74.97% 700416! 0  |700416 74.97% | NIL
B. Public
Shareholding
1. In_slltutlnm:
(@) Muwal Funds | g 0 0 0 [t 0 0.00 | NL
(b} Banks / Fl 0 0 0 B 0 0 000 | NL

0.00
0.00
< 25 lr“
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(v) Central Govi

(4} State Govt {s)

(&) Verture Capital

. Funds

{f) Instirance
Companies

\d). Fils

() Foreign Venture
Cagital Funds

(1) Dihars
(specity)
Sub-tokl
(B

2. Nan.
Institutions

{a) Bodwes Corp,

i) Indizn

(i) Overseas

(b} Individuals

1) Individuzl
shargholdery
holding nominal
share cagital
upts Ra. 1 fakh

(i} individeal
shareholdars
hoiding nominal
share capital in
facess af
Rs. 1 kekh

{e) Others
(sperity) NAls

Sub-tolal (8)(2):-

Fital Public

Shargholding

(8)=(8)(1) + )12

C. Shares held by
Costodian for
0As & ADRs

2 oo

=0

(=W~ -

= o

66314

80851

74263

7328

233874

0

0.00
0.00
0.00

Lo = -]

0.00
0.00

(==

0 0.00

0 0.00

66314 | 7.10%
0 | 000%

80851 | 8.66%

79283 | B.49%

7326 | 0.78%

233874 | 25.03%

¢ | 0o

= (=0~ 3 ]

= o

oo

18017

18017

l

(==l =]
=N = =]

ooy
[ i =]

65314 | 66314

76345 | 95362

64872 | Bag72

F3I6 | 73240

214857 (233874

0 0

10.21%

25,03%

0.00
.00
0,00
o.og
0.00
o.on

0.00

0.00

7.10%
0.00%

6,94%

0.78%

0.00

11.54%]

ML ]
NIL
NIL

il

NIL
NIL

NIL

NIL

Rl
ML

1.54%

NiL

NIL

NiL

Sub Tolal (C):-

0

0 0.00

0 0

0.00

HIL

Grand Tolal
{A+B+C)

934290

934290 | 100.00%

718433

214857 (834290 | 1

00.005%

NIL

1O8
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(i) Shareholding of Promoters

SI [Shareholder's | Sharehoiding al the Shareholding af the % |
No. Name beginning of the year end of the year change
No.ol | %ol %ol | No.ol | %ol % of ':gf”
Shares total Sharas Shares lofal Shares d“ "
Shares | Pledged / Shares | Pledged / | (0
ofthe  encumbered of the | encumbered | 1€ VEAr
company | totolal company | tolotal
shares shares
1. |Hemant Panpaia | 700416 |  74.97% 0.00%| 700416 | 74.97% 0.00% NI

(Hi) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specity, if there is no change)

Si Particulars Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
No. ol the year/end of year during the year

No. ol | % of lotal shares Na. ol | % of total shares
Shares | ol the company Shares | ol the company

At the baginning of the year 700416 74.97%

Date wise Increase /Decrease n
Promoters Shareholding during the Year
specifying the reasans for Increasa/
decroase (e.g. allotment / transter /
bioms/ sweat equity etc):

Al the End of tha year 700416 74.87% |

{iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (ather than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

There Is no change in the total shareholding of promoters
between 07.04.2074 lo 31.03.2015

1. Balashri Commercial Limited
8| Particulars Sharehalding at the ha-ainningi Cumulative Shareholding
Na. of the year/end of year during the year

No. of |% of total shares | No.of | % of total shares
Shares | of the company Shares | ol the company
Al the beginning of the year 45900 4.491 45300 4.8

2. | Date wisa Increass Decreasa in
Shareholding turing the year

specifylng the reasons for increasa/
gecrease (e g.allotment / transter /
bomus / sweat equity etc): ] .00 0 0.00
3. | Atthe End of the year (or on the date of _
| | separation, if Separated during the year)| 45300 4.91 45900 am

&
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2. Chandramaniben R. Patel

[, Particulars Shareholding at the beginning| Cumulative Sharehoiding |
Na. ol the year/end of year during the year
No.of | 9% af total shares | No.ol |% of lotal shares
Shares | of the company | Shares | of the company
1. | At the beglnning of the year 43584 470 | 43884 4.70
2. | Date wisz Increase Dacraase in
Sharsholding duting the year
specifying thereasans for increass /
decrease (e.0. allotment / transter /
| bOnus/swaal squity ste): 0 0.Do o 0.00
i | Atthe End of the year (or on the date of _
separation, if Separated durirg the year)| 43824 470 438p4 470
3. Shailesh R. Patel
Sl Particulars Shareholding at the beginning| Cumulative Shareholding
No. of the year/end of year during the year

No.of | % of total shares | No,of |% of fotal shares
Shares | ol the company | Shares | of the company
1. | Atthe baginning of the year 20088 225 20083 2.25
2 | Date wiss Ihcrease Dacrease in
Shareholding during the vear
specifying the reasons for increase /
decreass (s g.allotment / transter /

bonus / sweat equity etc): 1] 0.00 0 0.0
3. | Attha End of the year or on tha date of - _
separation, if Separated during the year)| 20088 2.25| 20088 2.25
4.  Arms Securities {P) Ltd
151 ] Particulars Sharoholding al the beginning| Cumulative Shareholding
No, ol the year/end of year during the year

No.al | % of total shares | Mo, of |% of total shares
Shares | of the company | Shates | of the company
Al the begining of the year 20000 214 | 20000 214
2, | Date wise Increase /Decrease in
Shareholding during the year
specifylng the reasons for increase /

decrease (¢.g.allotment / transfer /
borus / Sweat squity étc): 0 g:00 0 (.00
3. | Atthe End of the vear (or an the.dale of
| separation, f Separated during the year)| 20000 214 | 20000 2.14)]

-
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§. Prakashbhai Karsanbhai Vaghela

3l Particulars Shareholding 21 the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
He. of the year/end of year during the year

No.of | % oftotal shares | No.ol | % of total shares
Shares | ol the company :_.Stmm ol the company

Al the beginning of the year 14411 154 | 14411 1.54

2. | Date wise Intreéase [Dsorease in
Sharaholding during the year
spedifying the reasans for increass |/
decraase (e.g.allotment [ transtar
bonis / eweat aquity &)

Transfor 25/09/2014 | 4411 -U.47 | 10000 .47
Trangfer 1Q/10/2014 | 10000 -1.07 0 0.00
Transter 21/11/2014 1890 0.20| 1860 .20
Transfer 12/12/2014 | .183D -0.20 0 0.00
Transfer 09/01/2015 | 1044 01| 1044 0.11
Tianafer 06/02/2015 | -1044 0.11 g 0.00
Traristar 20/03/2015 4194 045 4194 45
3, | ‘At the End of the year {or on the'date of
saparation, If Separatéd during the year)) 4194 Das | 47194 045
6. Burjor Hormusji Vacha
] Particulars Shareholding ai the beginning | Cumutative Shareholding
No. ol the year/end of year during the year

No.of | %ol total shares | No. ol | % of total shares
Shares | ol the company | Shares | of the company

1. | At the beainning of the year 6300 0.67 6300 0.87
2. | Date wise Increase /Decreass In
Bharehtlding durirg the year

spacifying e reasons foringraase /
decreasa (8.9 allotment [ transfar/

bonus / sweat equity. st); 0 0.00 0 (.00
3, | At the End of the yéar (or on the daie of
separation, I Separated durlng the year)| 300 0:67 | 6300 0.67

&
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7.  Pesi Ardeshir Cama _ .
S Particulars Shareholding al the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
Na. ol the year/end of year during the year

No.of | % of total shares | No. ol | % of lotal shares
Shares | of the company Shares | of the company

1. | Attne beginning of tha year 5454 0.58| 5454 0.58
2. | Date wise Incraase Macrease in
Shareholding during the vear

Specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (6.0 aliotment / transter

bonus / sweat aquily sto): 1] 0,00 ] G,Uﬂ_
3. | Atthe End of the year (or dn the date of
separation, if Separated during the year)) 5454 0.58| 5454 0,58
8.  Anil Ji Parekh
8l Particulars Shareholding at the beginning| Cumulative Shareholding
No. of the year/end of year during the year
No.of | % of lotal shares | No, ol [% of lotal shares
Shares | of the company | Shares | of the company
| 1. | ‘At the baginning of the year 5238 D.56 5238 .56
2. | Dite wise Incraase /Decrease In
Sharenolding during the year
‘Specitying the reasans for increase /
decieasse {e.g.allotment {ransfar /
bonus fsweal aquity ele): ] 0.00 0 0.00
3. | Atthe End of tha year (ot on the data of | _
|| separation, if Separated during lh‘a-yuarj[ 5238 [ 0.58 5238 I.'I.Eﬁl
9.  Arthur Louis Gomes _ _
i Particulars Shareholding al the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
Nao. ol the year/end of year during the year

No, of | % of total shares | No. of ‘% ol tofal shares
Shares | of the company | Shares | of the company

At the beginning of the year 5040 054 | 5040 0.54
Date wise Increase /Decrease in
Sharaholding during the year
specitying thereasons for increase |
decraase (8.9 allotmiant / transter /

=

bonus [ sweat equity etc): 0 0.00 a 0.00
3 mhaEnnﬁhnere;r{urunmupnlum _
separation, if Saparated during the year)l 5040 0.54 5040 (.54

o
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10. Bharati Suryakant Patel
8l Particulars Shareholding at the beginning| Cumulative Shareholding |
Ho. ‘of Ihe yaarfend of year during the year
No.of | % of tolal shares | Mo, of |% ol total shares
Shares | ol the company | Shares | of the company
1. | Atthe baginning of tha year 4104 D45 | 41094 0.45
2. | Date wise Inicrease /Decrease In
Sharefalding during the year
specifying the reasons 1or increasa
decrease (8.9, alotment / transfer /
benus/sweal aquity sta):
Transfér 27/02/2015 0 0.00 o .00
3. | Atthe End of tha year (or on the date of
separafion, It Separated during the yaar]l 4104 045 | 4194 145
11. Hetal N Parekh
[ Particulars Shareholding a the beginning | Cumulative Sharehalding ]
No. of the year/and of year during the year
No.of | % of lotal shares | No.of | % of total shares
Shares | of the company | Shares | of Ihe company |
1. | Althe beginning of the yaar i} n.0n 0 000
2 | Date wise Increass /Dacireass fn
Shareholding during the year
speciying the reasons for increase /
decrease (&g allotment / transter /
bonus/sweatequity #e):
Transfer12/12/2014 5000 0.54 5000 054
3. | Atthe End of the year (or on the date of
separation, It Separated during the vearll 5000 0.54 | 5000 0:54

{2
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12. Nishant Pravinbhai Parekh
El Particulars | Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
No. ol the year/end of year during the year
No.of | % of total shares of | Mo. of |% of total shares
Shares | Ihe company Shares | of the company
1. | Atthe baginning of the year 0 0.00 0 .00
2. | Date wise Inerease Detrease in
Sharetiolding diiring the year
specifying ther easons lor Increass /
decredss (8.9 allotrment / transfar /
bonus/sweal eqully stc),
Transfer 27/02/2015| 5000 0.54 | 5000 054
3. | Atthe End of the year (or on the dats of
separation, it Separated during the year), 5000 | 0.54 | 5000 0.54
(). Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Parsonnel:
sl Particulars Shareholding al the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
No. of the year/end of year diring the year

No.of | %of tolal shares | No.of |% of total shares |
Shares | of the company | Shares | of the company
(1. [ Atthe beginning of the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
2 | Date wisé Increase /Decreaze in
Shareholding during the vear
specifying tha riasons for increasa /
‘decrease {g.0,allotmen! / ransfer /
bonus [ sweat equity elc); 0 .00 0 0.00
3, | Atthe end ofthe year 1] Q.00 | ] 0,00
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V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebledness of the Company including Interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Parliculars Secured Loans | Unsecurad | Deposits Total
axcluding Loans Indebtedness
deposils
Indeblednass at the beginningo the linancial year 0 0 0 0
] Princlpal Amount
i) Tnterest due but nol paid
i), interest agcrued but not due
Tolal (i+ H+iil) 0 0 0
Change in Indebledness duringthe financial year 0 0 0
« Addition
= Reduction
Net Chango 0 0 0 0
Indebledness at theend of the financial year IZI D ) 0
I} Principal Amount
i) Intarest due but nol pald
fii) tnterest acorlied but not due
Total {1+ i+ill) 0 0 0 0
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/ar Manager.
SL|  Parliculars of Remuneration Name of Whols Total Amount
‘No Time Director {In Bs.)
1. | Gross salary
(8)' Salary as per provisions contalnad I | Mr, Alok 47.18,520/-
Sechion 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1981 | Kumar Gupta
(b) Value of perquisites s 17(2) Income- NIL
tax Aat, 1961
(c) Prefits In lisu of salary under NIL
2 | Stock Optiti NIL
3. | Bweat Equity NIL
4. | Commission- 35 % of profit- others, specity. .. HIL
5, | Dithers, please spacify NIL
Tolal (A} 37,18,520/-
6. | Gelling as per the Act Rs; 1.59,36,847/-
{Not exceeding 11% of the nat
- profits of the Company)

&
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B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl Parliculars of Remuneration Name of Director Total
No Amaounl
1. | Intependent Directars

* Fee Jor attending beard /committes maetings

* Commission

* (thers, please specity 1] ] 0 i} {

Total (1) 0 0 0 0 ]
2. | Dther Non-Exscutive Directors

* Foe for atiending board /committse meetings

= Dommessian

« Others, please spacify 0 i 0 1] il
| Tomal (2) 0 0 0 0| ]

Total (B)=(1+2) 0 a ] 0 ]

Total Managerial Remuneration (1] ] ] 0 ]

Overall Gelling as per fhe Act. — — - — —|

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGE

RIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD /

MANAGER/WTD
Sl, Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
Mo,
CEO | Company CFO. Total
Secretary
1 | Gross salary - i Mr. Alok
{8) Salary as per provisionscontained Kumar
In sectian 17{1) ofthe Income-tax Gupta is
Acl, 1681 designated
(b) Value of perquisites u/s1 7i2) es CFO in
Income-tax Act, 1861 addition to
(c] Prafits in lisu of salaryunder Whole Time
seclion 17(3) Income-tax Acl, 1061 - Director of
2 [ Stock Gption E the Com- E
3 |Sweat Equity pany and |
4 | Commission - hagthe
- 8% of profit Same salary
. oth specify -Structure as
bt 5 provided in
5 | Others, please specify -| point VI (A) -
Total . 37,18,520 |

O
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Vil, PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT; COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Sectionol | Brial Details of  |Authority| Appeal |
the Description|  Penalty / [RB/ | made,
Companies Punishmenl/ | NCLT/ | if any
Act Compaunding | COURT] | (give
fees Imposed Detalls)
A.COMPANY
Penalty NA NA NA NA | NA
Puniskmeant E NA NA NA MA
Compounding MNA I MNA MNA NA
B. DIRECTORS
Penaity NA NA NA NA MNA
FUnishmant NA NA, NA NA MNA
Compounding NA MNA NA NA NA
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Panalty NA hA MA NA WA
Punishmant NA NA NA NA NA
Compounding NA | NA NA NA | NA

For and on behalf of the Board of Directars of

ANAND PROJECTS LIMITED

Sd/» Sd/-
(Alok Kumar Gupta) {Jeanette Luisa Alphonso)
Whole Time Director & CFO Dirsctor
Place : Noida DIN - 06555961 DIN - 07145918
Dated :Jun=28, 2015
s 8
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. ANNEXURE-2
REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES/ INITIATIVES e

[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Act & Rules made thereunder]

st"ﬂ

Particulars

Descriplion

A brief outline of the company's.

CSA policy, including overview
of the projects or programmes
proposed to be underiaken and
referance to the wab-link to the
CSR Policy and projects or
programmes.

The CSR activities of the' Company is being
undertaken thraugh the Jan Kalyan Charltable
Trust (KCT) (the implementing Bgency on
behalf of the Comparty) whao uridertakes various
social activities such ag satting up educational
institutions, research centers and public
libraries, providing health care facilities to poor,
children, women and the needy, protecting and
preserving the heritage and culture, uplitting the
socially backward and workirig towards women
smpowerment and supporting the physically
handicapped.

The Company has framed a CSR Palicy in com-
pliance with the provisions of the Comparnies
Act, 2013:and CSA policy approved by the
Board of Diractors al its mesting held on
12.02:2015 and also the same is placed on the
Company's website and the web link lor the
same s hitp://www.anandprojects.com

The compaosition of the CSR
Committes

1. Alok Kumar Gupta Chairman
2. #Ms Jeanette Luisa Alphonso - Member
3. Mr. Upendra Prasad : Member

# Appaintad wa.t April 06, 2015

Average Net Profit of the
company for last 3 financial
yaars

Rs..22,92 87,008/

Prescribed CSR expenditure
(2% of amount)

Rs, 45,85,140/-

Detalls of CSRA activities/

projects undertaken during the

y=ar;

a) total amount fo bespent for
thefinanocial year

NIL

b) amount un-spent, if any

Rs, 45,85 140/-

€) manner in which the amount
spent during financial year, is

detalled below

&
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1 2 4 5 i i B

St GSA | Sector in | Projects Progammis | Amount Amount spentanthe | Cumulative | Amourit

Mo | praject’ | which |1, Local area Zothers- Uity ProseY programme | spent uplo spaEnt
BTty the |2 speocifythe siats! | (budget) try the Direely
identified | Projact district [Name 6 projecy | Sub-heads regorting through

s the District's; programme| 1, Direct sxpendituron | purisd | Implemanting
covired | State/s whire wise profecl/ programima, Apihey*
' profecprogramm 2. Overmeads:
was undati2kEn

*Jan Kalyan Charitable Trust (JKCT) the implementing agency is a registered trust

B In case the company Has failed to speand the 2% of the avarage net profit of the last 3

financial years or arly part thereot, reasons for not spending the amount On 06.04,2015
Jan Kalyan Charitable Trust has bean appainted as the implementing agency and the
part paymant of Rs. 25,00,000/- has been paid-to the corpus of Jan Kalyan Charitable
Trust (JKCT) on 28.06.2015, whith was pending on account of decumentation and the
rest Is being pald to JKCT shortly, The Company would be wery carelul to implament the
CSR policy and CSA Committee will manitor tha Implementation of the CSR projects by

JKCT in compliance with our CSR objectives.

7. We, M. Alok Kumar Gupta and Ms. Jeanette Luisa Alphoriso, the membars af CSH
Committes of Anand Frajecls Limited confirm that the implementation and monitoring of

CSR Palicy, is in compliance with CSH objactives and Policy of the Compariy,

Sdi- Sd/-
Jeanetts Luisa Alphonso Alok Kumar Gupla
(Director] (Chairman of CSA Committes)
>
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ANNEXURE-3

Farm Ne. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rile No.8 of the Companivg
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Parsonnes) Rules, 2014]

Ta,

Thie Membars,

Mis Anand Projects Limited

SF 001 & 035, Second Floor,
Ansal Fortling Arcade, Sectar-18
Noida — 201301 (U.P)

We have conducted the secratarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutdry provisions
and the aciherence to good corporate practices by Mis Anand Projects Limited (hersinaftar
called the company). Secretarial Audit was cenducted in & manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and exprassing
my opinion thereon, '

Based on our verification af M/s Anand Projects Umited books, papers, minute tiooks, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and algo the Information
provided by the Company, its officers; agents and authorized repressnlatives durlng the conduct
of secretarial audit, We herely report that in our opinian, the company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year anded on  March 31, 2015, complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
wompliance-mechanism In place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the raparting
made hereinafter:

We have examinad the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by M/s Anand Projects Limited (“the Compariy™) for the financial year ended an
March 31, 2015, according to the provisions of:

() The Companias Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rulss made thareundar;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Reguiation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA) and the rules mads tharaunder,

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws ffamed thersunder;

(v} Fareign Exchange Managsment Act, 1998 and the rules and regulations made thereundar
to the exterit of Foreign Direct Investment, Overssas Direct Investment and Extemnal
Commercial Barrowings;

(V) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed undsr the Securities ard Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEB| Act')- '

{8) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Sharss
and Takegvars) Regulations, 2011;

&2
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(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1982; '

(€) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicalile as the Campany has not issued
any securilies)

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employes Stock Optich Scheme
and Employee Stotk Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable as the
Compeny has not lssued any Stock Options)

(&) The Securities and Exchange Baard of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities}
Regulations, 2008; (Notapplicable &s the Company has not issued any Debt Securties)

() TheSacurities and Exchinge Board of India (Registrars 1o an issue and Skate Transter
Agants) Regulations, 1883 regarding the Gompanies Act and clealing with cliemt,

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
20089, (Not Applicable) and

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998; (Not appiicable as the Company has not bought back any securities}

We have also examined compliance with tHe applicable clauses of the following:
(I} Secretarial Standards issuad by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India

(1) The Listing Agreemants entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange(s), if

Bpplicabla:

During the period under review the Com any has complied with the: provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following
observations:

1,

The company has nat appointad a Company Secratary as required unidst the proviginns
of Sactlon 203 of the Comparnies Act, 2013

The company has not appointad a Company Secretary as compliarice officer Urider clause
22 of the listing agreemant. However, the company appointed the whole time director of
the company as Compliance Officer: '

Information about the resignation of director was not posted ot Itie websits of the company
within 30 days from the date of receipt of notice as required by Section 168 read with
Aule 15 of the Gampanies (Appointment and Qualification of Director) Rules 2014

The dompany has filed Annual Returm in Form 208 and Audited Financial Results in Fotm
Z23AC XBRL & 23ACA XBRL for FY 2013-2014 belatad:

L3l
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5. The company Is under the process of registration with the Provident Fund authoritiss:

6 As per the information and explanation providied by the company, except the Gratuity
Act, no other labour law is applicable to the company as on date;

7. As per the information and explanation provided by the comipany, ho specific law [s
applicable to the company as the company is engaged in the providing EPC services;

8. Under the Income Tax Act, the company is generally reguiar in depositing TDS evary
month and deposited advanca tax whensver nesded. Further, the company has filed its
TDS ratums, income tax return and tax audit raturm i tirme:

8 Under the U.R VAT Act, the company is generally regular in depasiting VAT every imonth
and deposited VAT raturn regularly in time: and

10. Under the Service Tax Act, the company s genarally regular in depositing Sefvice Tax
every month and deposited Service Tax return ragularly in time. '

We further repart that:

The Board of Directors of the Comparny Is duly constituted with proper balance of Exacutive
Directors, Non-Exscutive Direclors and Independant Directors, The changesin the'compesition
af the Board of Diractors that took place during the period under review were carrisd out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adaequate notice is given to all direciors to schedulethe Board Mestings, agendaarid detallad
nofes an agenda wers sent at least seven days In advance, and a system exists for seeking
and obtaining further information and clatications on the agenda tems before the mesting
and for meaningful participation at the mesting.

Majority decision Is carried thraugh while the disgemting membars’ views are captired arfd
recordedas part of the minutss. {During the yvear under raview thore was no instance recorded
In the minutes where any director has dissented to any particular resalution)

We furthar teport that during the audit period under review, the company has invested in
308,15,538 Zero percent Optionally Cohvertible Debenture ot Rs. 100/- sach fully paid up
aggregating lo Rs. 3,08,15,53,800/- of M/s Larmbadar Projects Piilvate |imited,

We further report that there aré adequale systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidalines,

Signaturs:
Name of Company Setretary in Practice:
CS AMIT VERMA

Place : Ghaziabard (LILP) FCS No.: 5018

Date : 26062015 C P No.: 3510

Nate: This teport is to be read with our lsttsr of even date which is annexed as 'ANNEXURE-
1" and forms an integral pan of this Fepart. "\
40
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To

'‘ANNEXURE-1'

Mfs Anand Projects Limited

SF 001 & 035, Saecond Flaor,
Ansal Fortune Arcade, Sector-18
Nolda - 201301 (U.R)

Qur repon of even data Is to be read aloriy with this lettar.

i

Maintenance of secratarial records is the responsibility of the management of the company.
Qur responsibifity Is o express an ‘opinion on'thesa sacretarlal records basaed on our
audit.

We have followed tha audit practices and procgsses as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the conrectness of the contents of the Secratarial regords.
Tha verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts dre rafiectad in
secretarlal records; We beligve that the processes and practices, we lollowed provide a
reasunable basis for our opinion.

We havit not verified the correctness and appropriateriess of financial recards and Books
of Accounts of the company.

Where evar required, we have obtained the Managemien! representation about the
compliance of laws, rules, and reguiations and occlrring of events.

The compliance af the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules;
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination Wwas
limited to the verification of proceduras on test basis.

The Secratarial Audit ieport is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the managemant has conductsd the atfalis
of the company.

Signature;

Name of Company Secretaty ir Practice:

CS AMIT VERMA

Piace : Ghaziabad (U.P) FCS No.: 5018
Date : 26.06.2015 C P No.: 3510

o8
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ANNEXURE-4
FORM AOC 2

Disclosure of particulars of contracls/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso therato

1. Detalls of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: NIL
| S.No [Particulars Description
1. | Nameis) of the related party and natute of relalionship \
2. | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions \
8. |Duration of the contracts | arrangements/ransactions
4

Salient tarms of the céntracts or artangements or transactions
including the valus, if any

5. |Justification for entering into such coritracts or arrahgements or
transactions

dats(s) of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, If any: "'-.I
Date an which the special resolution was pasged In ganeral mesting \
as required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangemant or transactions al arm's length basis: NIL

® N

| 8.No | Particulars Description
1. | Name(s) of the relatad party and nature of relationship b
2. | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions \
3. | Duratioriof the cantracls / arangements/transactions \,
4. [Salient tarms of the contracts or arrangetnents or transactions N
including the value, if any \
5. |Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any L
8, Iﬁmﬂur‘!‘t paid as advances, if any \

NOTE: Only ramuneration pald to Shri Alok Kumar Gupta as Key Management Persannea!

(KMP) of the Company during the FY 2014-2015 and this transaction is siready distlosad |n
the Balance Sheet il point no. 22 (B),

For and on behalt of the Board of Directors of

ANAND PROJECTS LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-

_ (Alok Kumar Gupta) (Jeanette Luisa Alphonso)

Place: Noida Whole Time Direclor & CGFO Director

Dated: June 29, 2015 DIN - 06555961 DIN - 07145818
|, I
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of Anand Projects Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

Wa have audited the accompanying financial statements of Anand Projscts Limited [‘the
Company'), which comprises the Balarce Sheel as at March 31, 2015, the Staterment of Profit
and Loss, the Cash Flow Statemant for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accaunting policies and other explanatory information,

Management's Responsibility for the Flnancial Statemenis

The Company's Board of Directors s responsible for the matters stated In Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the-Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial staterments
that give a true and fair view of the finaricial position, financial perfurmance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
inciuding the Accounting Standards specified uhder Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules; 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenarice of
adsquate accounting records In accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for praventing and detecting frauds and other nregLanties;
selaction and application of priate accounling policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasanable and prudent; and desigri, Implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financlal controls, that wers operating effactivaly for ensuring the socuracy and
completensss of the accounting records. ralevant to the preparation and presentation of tha
linancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whethir due to fraud or arron,

Auditor's Responsibllity
Our responsibility is 1o EXpIEss an apintan o these financial staterments based on our audit

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and audiing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report undar the provisions of the
Act and the Aules made thersunder,

We conducted our audit jn accordance with the Standards on Auditi ng specified under Saction
143[10) of the Act. Those Standards require that wa comply with sthical requirements and
plar and perfarm the audit to obtain reasonable assuranca about whether the financial
staternents are free from material misstatemnant

An audit involves performing procedures to abtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosurss n the financlal statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment. including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
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statements, whether due 1o fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, tha auditar
considers internal financial control relevant 1o the Company's preparation of the financial
siatemants that gives a true and falr Wew In order to design audit procadures that are aporopriale
in the circumstances, but notfor the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Campany
has in place an adequate internal financial cantrols system over finencial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evalisating the appropriateness
ofthe accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the Compary's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presantation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficiant and appropriats to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In aur epinion and to the best of our information &nd according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the infdrmation required by the Act in the manner
sorequired and give a true and fair view In conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India. of the state of atfairs of the Companly as at March 31, 2015, [ts profit and its
cash Hows for the year ended on that dats,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremants

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 ("the Order”), issued by the
Ceniral Government of india in terms ot sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give In this Annexure a statement on the matters specified In the paragraphs 3 and 4

of the Order, to the extent applicable.
As raquired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

2 We have sought and obtained all the infarmation and explanations which 1o the biest of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our adit;

B. In our opinion, proper boaks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
50 far as |t appears from our examination of those books,

¢ The Balance Sheet, tha Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement deait
with by this Repart are in agreemant with the books of ateount

d. In our opinion, the atoresaid financial statermnenis comply with the Accolnting Standards
spacified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Aules, 2014,

&. On the basis of the writtén represantations recelved from the directors as en March 31,
2015 taken of record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
Marclhv 31, 2015 from being appointed as a director In terms of Section 184 (2) of the Act
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I With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditars) Rules, 2014, Inl our opinioh and to the best
of our Information and according to the explanatices giver 1o us:

Il The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
n its financial statements- Reter Note No 20 1o the Firiancial Stalements.

fil.  The Company ditd not have any long-term contracts including detiviative cantracts for
which there ware any material foreseeable losses.

iil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For R. S. Dani & Ca,
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number: 0002430

S/,
C.P. Kotharl
Panner
Membership MNo.: 072204
Flace : Ajmer
Dalz . May 28. 2015
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Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other
legal and regulatory requirements” of our report of even date

() '(a) The Company has maintained proper racords showing full particulars, including
- quantitative details and situation of fixsd assets on the basis of avallable
information.

(B) As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by-tha
management in a phased perlodical manners, which in oyt opinian is reasonable,
havirg regards to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No matarial
discrepancies ware noticed an such physicat verification.

(i) (=) Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasanable lrtarval by
the management.

(B} In our opinion, the proceduras of physical verification of inventotias followed by
the management are reasonable-and adequate in relation to the size of the
Company and naturs of its business.

(e The Company is maintaining proper records of inventorigs and no material
disoreparicies were noticed on physical verification.

(iil) ‘According to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any Joans, secured or unsecured to the compariias, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained undar section 189 of the Ast Accordingly, 1he
provisions of clause 3(ii){a) to 3(lil)(5) of the Order ara nat applicabla to tha Company
and hence not commented Upon.

(W)  In our epinion and according to the information and axplanations given to us, thera Is
an-adequate interial contra) system commensurate with the size of the Company and
the nature of s business. for the purchase of inventory and fixed assets-and for the
sale of guods and services, During the course of our audit, we have not.obsarved any
major weakness or continuing failure to carrect any major weakness in internal control
system of the Company in respent of these areas;

(v} According to the information and explanatinns givan 1o us, the company has nof
dccepted any deposit from the public within the meaning of section 73 to TG of the Act
and the rules framed thereunder, Therefore, the provision of clause 3fv) of the Otder
Is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of accaunt maintained by the Company pursuant
to the Companies (Cost Accounting ‘Record) Rules, 2013 made by the Central
Government for the malntehance of cost records undar section 148(1) of tho Act,
feiated to the construction and davalopment of Infrastructural projects and facilitias
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as definad under Schedule VI of the Act, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintainad.

{vil) (&) According to records of the Company, the Company |s gunardlly reguiar In
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
Income-tax, sales tax, Wealth-tax, Servige-tax, Custom Duty, excise duty, value
added tax, Cess and other statutory dues 1o the extent applicabls tot,

(b) According fo the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed ampuints
payable in respect af Income-tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty,
excise duty, value added tax, cess and other matarial statutory dies werg
oltstanding, at the period and, for a period of more than six months from ths
data thay became payable.

[c) Accordirig to the Information and explanations tliven to us; there are no duss of
income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value
added tax and cess whith have not been deposited on account of any dispute
except the cases mentioned balow:

Nama of Nature of Amount Perind for | Forum whera
Statuie the Dues (Rs.) which the the dispute is
amount relates pending

Income Tax | Income tax | 20,54.86.630/ | AY.2012-13 | OIT (A) Mumbal
Adt, 1961 Demand

(d} There were no amounts which wera required io be transferrad to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Campany under the provision of Cormnpanies
Act, 1958 and rules made theraunder,

(wiil) The Company has rib acocumulated losses at the and of the financial vear and it has
not incurred cash losaes in the currant and immuediately precading financial y=ar

(ix) Based on documents and records broduced to us, the Campany has not taken any
lean from bartk or financial institution and has not obtained any borrowings by way of
debentures. Accordingly, the pravision of clause 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company and hence not commented upan,

(x) Accerding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.

(xi) Accaording to the information and explanation glven to us and on overall examination
of balance sheet of the Comparny, wa raport that the company did not have any term
loan outstanding during the year,
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{xl) Bassd upon the audit procedurss performed for the purposs of raporting the true
and fair view of the financial staternents and as per the information and explanatlons
given by the management, we report that o Iraud on or by the Company has been
noticad or raparted duting the year.

For R. S. Dani & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm reglstration number; 000243C

Sd/-
C.P. Katharj
Partner
Membership Mo, 072228
Flage:Almer
Date: May 29, 2015
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015

Note As at 31st As at 31si
March, 2015 March, 2014
(7 (1)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital _ 2 9,342,000 8,342,800
Reserves and Surplus 3 590,257,772 454,352,388
GO0B,B00.G72 463,785 286
MNon-Current Liabllities
Long Term Provisions 4 2,424,947 1,368,244
Current Liabllitios
Trade Payables 5 112,758,725 58,506,436
Other Cutrent Liabilites (i 4.485,555.119 2,_224;355.?{15
Short Term Provisions T 151J:E4E 5,190,867
4,608 464,700 2,287 983,028
TOTAL 5,219,490.403 2,753,086,558
ASSETS T
Non-Current Asssats
Flxad Assets
Tanglble Assets 8 904,452 1,270,613
MNon-gurrent Investmants 2] 200,500 200,500
Deferred Tax Asset (net) 10 390,544 80,876
_ 1,495 496 1,532 289
Current Asssts
Current Investments 11 3,081,553.800 -
Cash and Bank Balance 12 110,843,531 7.6826.021
Short Term Loans and Advances 13 1,910.409.620 2,240,468 528
Other Currant Assats 14 115,087 947 503,458,620
5.217.894,907 2,751,554.269
TOTAL 5,219,490,403 2.753,086,558
Significant Accounting Poligles 1 — =
Notes forming an integral part of the
Finanpeial Statements 2028
As pér our Report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
For R,5.Danl & Co.
Chartgred Accountants Sdf- Sy-
Firm Reg, No - 000243C (Alok Kumar Gupta) (Jeanette Luisa Alphonso)
Sd/ Whole Time Diractor & GFO Directat
C.P Kotharl DIN - 06555961 DIN - 07145918
Pértrier
Membership No : 072209
Palce : Noida

Date : May. 29,2015
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2015

Noie No. Year ended Year ended
31st March 31st March
2015 2014
(0 ()

Revenue from Operations 15 1)876,152.547 951,283,580
Other Incame 18 153,713,029 211086412
Total Revenue 2,029,866,476 1,173,238,992
Expenses
Project Expenses 17 1.773,876,433  B24.:608,167
Employee Bensfits Expange 18 20,188,789 18,676,900
Depraciation and Amartisation Expense 8 618,433 369,881
Other Expenses 19 16,032,425 268,631 541
Tatal Expenses 1,810,717,080 938,287,489
Profit Before Tax 219,149,396 234,951,503
Tax Expenses:
Current tax éxpaﬂse far current year 75,000.000 85,865,182
Current tax axpense ralating to prior yEars (408.455) 10,042
Defertad Tax (322 753) 119:312

74,270,786 85,994,536
Profit for the year 144,878,610 148,956,967
Earnings per Equity Share of T10/- each-
Basic & Diluted (in %) 21 155.07 159:43
Significant Aceounting Policies 1
Notes forming an integral part of the Financial
Siaternents 2to28

As per our Report of aven date attachad
For R.S.Dani & Co.

Chartared Accountants

Firm Reg, No - 000243C

Sd/-

C.P Kothari

Pariner _ _
Membership Mo ; 072224

Palge : Noida
Date : May 29, 2015

DIN - DB555951

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
(Alok Kumar Gupla) (Jeanette Luisa Alphonsa)
Whole Time Director & CFO

Sd/-

Directar

BIN - 07145818
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Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended March 31, 2015

Year ended 318t Year anded 31s1

March 2015 March 2014
) {£4]
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES _
Met Profit Before Tax 218,149,396 234.951 503
Adjusted for:
Depreciation and Amortisation 519,433 368,881
Interest Incame (1 5:3.599.922! (211,329,688)
Operating Profit Before Waorking Copital Changes 66,068,900 23,991,696
Ad|usted for
Increase/ (decreass) in Trads Payabies 54,252 20 (H8,243,173)
Decreass | (Incresss) in Shon Term Loans and Advences (R05.274,838) 45427 858
Increasa / (diecreasa) in El_thi!r Currant Lmablitiss: 22712680414 (e.800.810)
Incraase | (dacieass) in Shon-Term Provisions 150,946 =
Increase-/ (decrease) in Long-Term Provisians 1,056,897 A70.9ga7
1.521 454 508 16, 755012
Cash Generaled Fri:_m Operations 1,687,523,408 40,746,708
Ditect Taxes Paid (Mot of Ratunds) (116,872.648)  (113,148,720)
Nel Cash Flow from/ (Used in) Operating Activities 1.470,6850,760 (72,400,072)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Intareat incoms S42.070.802 128,577,340
Loans glven 1,172,421 953 (124308060
Imnvestmenis in Debentites (3,081,553,800) .
Purchass ol Hxﬂd_ﬁmh {273/108) (208.411)
Fixe deposita (50,103 {47 Bam)
Net cash flow trom | (used in) Investing activities (1,387,384 253) 3,843,024
€. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net cash flow from | (used In} financing activities =
Net increase / (decreass) in Cash and cash oquivalents 103,266,507 _(68,557,0a8)
D. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and canh equivitlents (Opening Balanos) 7,086,851 75,583,383
Cash and cash equivalents {Clesing Balence) (Refer nofo 12) 110,302 858 7,036,351

Naotes:
Cash Flow Statement has besn prepared undar the indireot method as st oud in tha Atcouniing Stemdird
(AS] 3 "Cash Flow Statements,

As per our Repon of aven dals For and an behalf of the Board
For R.5.Dani & Co.

G_hurtur_nd Accoumntants d/- Sdf-
;:;I.m Rieg, No - 0o024aC (Alok Kumar Gupta) (Jeanetls Luisa Alphonso)
©.P Kothari Whola Tima Direclor & CFO Director
F'l;rIT‘rﬂr DIN - DE555TR1 DIN - O7145918
Membarship No - 072229

Palee ; bojda

Date © May 29, 2015
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2015
Corporate Information

Anand Projects Limited (‘the: Comperiy') is a public limited Company domigilad in India s
shares are listed an one stock exchangs in India. The Company is engaged in
Engineering Procurment - and Construction ralated activities which are project specific,

1 Significant Accounting Policies.
f) Basis of Preparation

The finandial statements of the Compary have been prepared in accordance with
generally accepled accounting principles in Indla (indian GAAP). The Company has
prepared thess financial statements to comply in &ll materlal respects with the
-accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Compariies Act 2013 (‘the
Act), read together with paragraph 7 of the Comparies (Accounts) Alies, 2014, The
financial statements have been PreEpared on an accrual basis end under the historical
cost conhvention. The accounting policy adopted in the preparation of financial
statements are congistent with those of pravious YER

) Use of Estimates: _

The preparation of financial statemants in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
management fo make judgments, estimates and assumptions that afect the reportad
amounts of ravenues; expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities, at the end of the reparting period. Althaugh these estimates are based an
the management's bast knowledge of gurrent events and adtions, uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could FEBLIL In the outcames requiring a meaterial
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assats or liabilities in future pariods,

iil) Revenue Recognition:

Income trom sale Is tecognised upan transfer of significant risk and rewards of
awnership of the goods to the customnst which generally caincidas with dalivery ahd
Aoceptance of the goods sold. The Company generally adopis percantage complstion
methad of revenue recognition. The method adopted for determining work perarmed
Is based on complation of physical propartion of the contract work. The EXPENSEs on
incomplete projects are recognised and disclosed under the head ‘Contract in
Progress’. Sale of goods Is sxclusive of Sales Tax/VAT

Intersst income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking inte account the amaunt
outstanding and the applicable interest rate, Interast income Is included under the
head "Other Income” in the statesmant of profitand lpss.

iv) Fixed Assets & Depreciation:
Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation
Depreciation on tangible fived assats has been provided tased on the useful lifs
prescribed in Schedule 1l of the Comparies Act. 2013 in the manner stated therein.
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v)

Investment:

Invastments, which are readily reallsable and intended to be Held for not friore than
une year from balanca sheet date are classified as current lnvestments. All othar
investmaents are classified as long term investments: Gurrent investments are carried
at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual investmant basis. Long-
tarm Investments are carried at cost of aequisition. However, provision for diminution
in value is made to recognise a decline: othar than ternporary, in the value oi the
investments.

vi) Incame tax and Deferred lax:

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Gurrent incorme tax is measured
at the amount expected to be paid 1o the tax authorities in socordance with the Income-
tax Act, 1961 enacted In India. Deferred income taxes reflects the impact of current
year timing differences betwean taxable income and sccounting income for the year
and raversal of timing differences of earlier yEears,

Deferrad fax assets are recognissd only to the extent there is reasonable cerainty that
the assats can be realisad In future. However, whers there is unabsorbed depreciation
or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deterred tax assels are recognised only if
there is a virtual certainty of realisation of such assets. Deferred tax assels are reviewed
as at gach balance shaet date and written down or written up to refiect the amount that
is reasonably / virtually certain (as 1He cass may be) to be realized

vii) Inventories:

Invetriories are valued at ¢ost or net realisable value whichever is jowar (datarmined
on weighted/maving average basis)

viil) Impairment Of Assets:

ix)

x)

The Carrying amount of assets are roviewad at sach Balance Sheel dats, if thera |s
any indication of impairment based on intarnal / external factors. An asset is impairad
when the camying amount of the assel exceeds the recoverable amount. Animpairment
loss Is charged to the statemant of Profit and Loss for the year in which an assst is
identified as impairad,

Borrowing Cost:

Interast and other costs In corhection with borrowing of funds to the extent relatad /
attributad to the acquisitiori / construction of qualifying fixed assets are capitalissd
upto the date when such assets are ready for iis intended use and other borrawing
£ost are charged to statement of profit and loss.

Foreign Exchange Transactions: _
Foreign Exchange Transactions are recorded at the exthange rate prevailing on the
dites of the transactions, Monatary foreign currency essets and llabilities outsianding
at the close of the financlal year are ravalorized at the exchange rates pravalling on the
balance shest date. Exchange ditferences arising on account of fluctuation in the rate
of exchange is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Lis>

g



ANAND PROJECTS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2014-2015

xi) Retirement Benefits:
Post amployment end other long term employae benefils comprise of gratuity and
compensated absences. The gratuity plan s & defined benefit plan. The present
value of the obligation under such defiried bengfit plan is determined based on the
actuarial valuation using the projected unit mathod. The liability of compensated
absences |s provided on the basis of an actuarial valuation done by an independant
actuary atthe year end.

xll} Leases:
Leasss, wliere the lessor effectively retains substaptially afl the risks and benefits of
awnership of the leased ilemn, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease
payments are recognized as an expense In the statement of Profit and Loss on a
straight ling basis over the leass tarm.

xili) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingen! Assels;
Provisions involving a substantial degree of estimation In measuremant are recognizad
when thare Is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probabia that
thers will be an outfiow of resaurces, Cantingent Ligbilities ara not recogrized but are
disclpsad in the Financial Statements. Contingent Assets are nalther recogrizad nor
disclosed in the Financial Statements.

xiv)Earnings Per Share (EPS):
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable o
equity shargholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net
profit or foss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the welghted average
number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the sffect of &l dilutive
potential equity shares

xv) Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents In the Cash Flow Staternant camprise cagh at bank and in
hand and shoft-term Investments with an original maturity of thrae months o less.

&
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Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended 31st March 2015

2. SHARE CAPITAL

I} Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital:

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2015 | March, 2014
£ 4 T

Authorised Share Capital

2,00,00,000 (Previous Year: 2,00,00,000) Equity Shares ol T10/~ each | 200,000,000 | 200,600,000

5,00,000 (Pravious Year - 5,00,000) Preference Shares of 2 100~ 2ach |  50.000.000 50,000,000
250,000,000 | 250,000,000

Issued, Subscribed and Pald up

| 9.34.280 (Previous Year : 9,34.280) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- sash 9,342,900 | 9,342,900

(i) Thare Is no change in the share capital dutihg the current and praceding year

(iii) Terms/ Rights of equity shares:-

The company has one class af

equity shargs are ranking parl passu in all

hguidation of the company, the holders of
realisad value of the asséts of the Compa
dues. Tha distribution Wlll be I pfoportio

shareholders.

aquity shares having par value of 2 10/ par share. All

Tegpecis including dividend. In the avent of

(iv) The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares:

the equity sharas will be entitled to racaive the
ny. remaining after payment of ail prefarenlial
n 1o the number of equity shares heid by the

Name of the shareholder As at 318t March, 2015 As at 31st March, 2014
Number of| Shareholding%|  Number of Sharehoiding?
Equity shares Exquity shares
Hamant Panpalia 700,418 74.87 700,416 74.07

{v) 882,385 Equity Shares of Re, 10 sach
2012 as fully paid bonus shares by

reserves of the Company.

—

wers sliotted during the year ended March 31,
capitalization of capital redemption reserve and genaral

&
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Notes forming part of Accounts(Contd.)

Asat3dist  Asatdist
March, 2018 March, 2014
L 4 L4
3. RESERVES AND SURPLUS
General Resarve 886,245 BAB.245
Surplus In the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per last financial statements 453,506,141 304,548,174
Profit/Loss for the year 144,878,610 148,856,957
Adlustment relating 1o fixed assets [reler note 27 and B(i)] (13.224) .
Net Surplus in the statement of profit and loss 598,371,527 453,506,141
Total Reserves and Surplus _ 599,257,772 454,392,386
4. LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Provision tor employes benefits
Provision for gratuity (refer note 24) 1,078,730 548,803
Provision for leave benefits 1,345,201 B21 449
2,424,941 1,368,244
5. TRADE PAYABLES
Micro, Smiall and Medium Enterprises (rafer note balow) - -
Due 1o others 112,758,725 58,506,436
112,758,725 58,506,436

Note:Based on information available with Company, there are no supplier registaraed as
micra, small or medium enterprises undsr "The Micro, Small and Madium Enterprises
Davelopment Act, 2008" as at March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2014 and hence disclosura;
itany, relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest pald / payable

as fequired under the said Act have not beert given;
6. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Advances from Customers 4,430,788,762 1.955,480.812
Trade Deposits 50,500,000 267,000,000
Statutory Liabllities 13,123 009 995844
Other Payables 1,132,364 800,045

4,495,555,119 2,224,285,705
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Notes forming part of Accounts (Contd.)

As al 31st As at 31st
March, 2015 March, 2014
T T

7. SHOHRT TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity (refer note 24)
Provision for laave benefits '

Other pravisions
Provision for Income Tax (net of advarics tax)

B. FIXED ASSETS

41 i1 Eﬂ' -
108,796 -

5,190,887

150,546 5,190,887

Amauntin &

Depreciaion Grosl Bioek Deprecial

=2 Hel Block |

Anal | Addillons| Dedustion!! A5t A Ad] oo Far

Dedie- | Aa sl As gl Aeal

O1.04.2074 Adubl- | 31002018 01.002014 | resarwws |1 Year| tond |39.00.30198 3000015 | di0d 20
mants (Reler note Adjiatr
[Rter 81} #nd m
g | |nste 8l
Tungihle
L
[L;memm 1EeoR) Fisos | w2006 | 1emeen| eeaag 2008 T grane| weiel sual sEam
L
i Bil))
Rlait an 505,040 - -| S0S0%0 1658 - | BAT3 - SO ITHAAR] - 33aam
Machinury
Furiture & | 577,491 : - Smas| ame - | boaa < ER09) - mod 395760
| Fidtirisg : I
Oitien LLERL YT = is3omyl anba - [-3158 | BEATE|  EiASE)  TmaEd
Fijupman|
Totai 23753 | ayaaes | 472000 | 24pamm7 VA5 | 2001 610430 | a7000] 15E0ADE) S0ed4n LRy
Pravios Ve | 2375304 | 280408 - | 2660,757] 1.023,058 - [oezw| (Baze)| 1 3s0'a8] 1 270815 |
Note:

8(l). Computers costing 4,72,000 (Accumulated Depraciation 4,72,000) hava baer removed

from fixed assats register as physically discarded.

8{il). Depreciation of ¥ 20,033 and daferred tax T 6809 (adjustment net of tax T 15,224) have
been charge to opening balances of resarves, pursusint to the transition provision provided
In 7{b) of Schedule |l of the Companies Aot, 20 13. Refer nots 27 for detail.
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ANAND PROJECTS LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2014-2015

Notes forming part of Accounts(Contd,)

As at 31st As at 31t
March, 2015 March, 2014
L5 T
9. NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(At cost unless stated otherwise)
Other Investments
In Equity Shares of Associate Companies
Wnguated, fully paid up
10,000 (Pravious Year 10,000) equity shares
of T10/- each In Ojas Indusiries FvtLid 200,500 200,500
200,500 200,500
Aggregated value of unguated investmants 200,500 200,500
10. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilitles)
Ralated to Fixed Assels 31,373 (65,125)
Deferred Tax Asmﬂ:‘l_inbllltlas}
Provision for Emplovesgs Barigfits 359,171 126100

11.

12

-

Net Deferred tax Assots / (Liabilities)

CURRENT INVESTMENTS
In Debentures
Unquoted, Fully Convertible Debenture

Zero percent Optionally Corvertibla Debenture
of T 100 each fully paid up in Lambodsr Projects
Private Limitad.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash and cash equivalents
Cashon Hand
Balances with Banks in current aocount

ﬁm&mﬁmmglm'mmwmlm#wamm

Other Bank Balances

Fixed Deposits maturing within 12 manths from tha

feporting dete®

“Earmarked for specific purpose

390,544

60.976

3,081,553,800 "
3,081,553,800 -
71,181 101.105
70231677 6.935.248
40,000,000 X
110,302.858 7.036,351
640,673 590,570
110,943,531 7,626,921

e



ANAND PROJECTS LIMITED

Netes forming part of A ccounts(Contd.)

ANNUAL REPORT 2014-2015

As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2016 March, 2014

13,

14.

L4 7
SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured, Considered Good:
Loans and Advances to amployees 12100 10,000
Loans to Others B4B.465,207 2,120,949.260
Security Daposits 3,183,710 1,183,771

Balance with Government Authorities
Advancea 1o Suppliers

Prepaid Expenses

Advance Income tax (Nat of provisicn for tax)

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Interest accrued of Flxed Daposits
Irterest acerued on Loans

178,585,806 30,863.373
744,035 184 87,388,797
71.365 73,327
37,088,216 -

1.910,409,629 2,240,458,528

B0, 437 37.084
115,007,510 503,421,726

_ 115,087,947 _ 503,458,820

O




ANAND PROJECTS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2014-2015
Notes forming part of Accounts(Contd.)
Year ended Yearended
31st March 2015 31st March 2014
7 X
15. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sales of Product 980,661,185 460,280,402
Sales of Services 1.385,491,362 500,994 178
1.876,152,547 961 283,580
16. OTHER INCOME
Interest income
Interest on Fixed Deposit with Banks 1,818,254 52,853
Interest on Loans and Advances 151,781,875  211.276.250
interest on Income Tax Refund = 475
153,698.829 211,320,688
Other Miscellansous income 14,000 625,724

17. PROJECT EXPENSES
Project Expenses

18. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salaries and Wages
Staft Weltare Expenses

19. OTHER EXPENSES

Rales & Taxas

Rent (refer note 25)

Insurance

Paymerits to Auditors (Refer note 19,1)
Priar Pariod ftems

Miscellaneous Expenses

19.1. Payment to Auditors as:
Statutory Audlit Feaes
Tax Audit Feas
For Taxation Matters
For Other sanvicas
For Reimbursement Expenses

153,713,929

_211,956,412

1.775.876,403 804,608.167
1,773,876,433 894,609 167
20,082,439 16,629,751
86.350 47,149
20,188,789 16,676,900
430 415
11,013,277 7777253
480,833 380,155
821,389 301,400

. 15,352 58p

3,707.486 2,819,056
16,032,425 26,631,541
561,800 62,360
112,360 31,180

. 70,225

22 472 31,180
124.767 106,455
821,399 301,400
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ANAND PROJECTS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2014-2015

Notes forming part of Accounts(Contd.)

As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2015  March, 2014
L4 T
20. Contingent Liabilities And Commitments
(i) Contingent liabilities
(8) Company has given performance corporate
guarantes in favour of M/s Lalitpur Power
Generatidn Company Lid for performance of _
the contract awanded 2,1'50.&00,&0& 7,870,000
() Bank Guarantes given to Sales Tax Depatment 500,000 500,000
() Tax liability imposed by assistant commissioner
ofincofne fax for assessment year 2012-13 an
appeal has been filed against the said order 1o
the Commissionsl of Income tax (Appeals) 205,486,630
(d} Claims against the Company not acknowledged
as debis 6,133,964
(i) Commitments
Estimated value of Cantracts remaning to be
exacuted on capltal ac¢ount and nat providad for
(net of advanices); il Ml
21. Earning Per Shara
(i} Met profiv(loss] after tax as Rer statemant of _
profit and loss 144878610 148,956,967
(W) Weighted average number of &quity shares
autstanding 934,290 934,250
(iii) Basic earning pet shars 155.07 158.43
(i) Diluted earning per share 155.07 159.43
(V] Face value per share 10 10

22. The disclosures required under Accounting Standard 18 ‘Related Party Disclosures’ iy

stated hersin below:
A, Related parties and relationship :

S.No. Name of the related party Relationship

() Ojas Industries Private Limited Assoclates

{i)  Mr. Hemant Tarachand Panpalla Individual sharshalder having control
(i) Mr. Alok Kumar Gupta Key Managemant Personnal (KMP)

=<



ANAND PROJECTS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2014-2015

Notes forming part of Accounts{Contd.)

Yearended  Year ended
31st March  31stMarch
2015 2014
£ 4 T

B. Transactions during the year with related parties :

Remuneration paid to person reterrsed in e (iil) above 4,307 526 2,849,520

23. The disclosures required undar Accounting Standard 7 ‘Construction Contracts’ is stated

24,

herein below:

(I} Gontraat Ravenye Recognisad During the Yaar 1876 152,547 §61,283,680
(). Aggragste of Contract Coss Inourred and Recognised Profits  1.876.152.547 961,282 580
(i) Advanoes Received for Contracts in Progress: 4.430,798,762  1.055.480.312
() Retention Money tar Coritracts In Progress 13,347,340 28.368.623
(v) Gross Amount Due from Customiers for Contract Work (Assat) hiil M
(vi) Grosy Amount Oue to Customers for Contract Wark {Liability] it il

Disclosure pursuant 1o Accolunting Standard (AS} 15 (Revised) “Ermployes Bergfits™

Defined Contribution Plan
There is-no Contribution plan in the company

Delined Bansfit Plan

Tha present valua of the defined benefit obligation and the related current sanice cost
were measured using the Projected Unit Credit methad with actuarial valuations being
carried out at each balance sheet date which recognizes each period of servics as giving
rise to additional unit of employee benefit antitiernent and measures each unit separataly
1o tulld up the final obligation:.

O



ANAND PROJECTS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2014-2015

Notes forming Ppart of Accounts{Contd,)

Year ended Yearended
31st March 2015 318t March 2014
T T
Thae follawing table sets out amaurt recognized In the Company's financial statements:

Gratuity (Unfunded)
l.  Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of Obligation '

Presant Value of Obligation as at the beginning of fhe period 284,804 115,909
Add: Initerest Gost 56,228 18,032
Add: Cutrent Service Cast 188,080 142 071
Add: Actuarlal (gain)/ loss on obligations 581,768 8,ra2
Less; Benefit Paid ' - -
Presant Value of Cbligation as at the end of the patiod 1,120,890 284,804

Il. Changes In the Fair value of Plan Assets

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the period -

Acquisition Adjustments .

Expected Heturn on Plan Assats

Contributions . .
Banefits Paid - -
Actuarial Gain /{ loss) an Plan Asssts . -
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of ihe period - -

lll. Amounts To Be Recognized in Balance Sheat

Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the pariod 1,120,890 284,804
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the and of the period — =
MNat Liability Recognized in Balance Sheet [Rafer note'd akd 7). 1,120 880 284,804

IV. Expense Recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Current Saervice Cost 198,000 142,071

Add! Interest Cast 56,228 18.032

Net actuarial (gamn)/ loss recognized in the period 581 768 o, 7o2

Expansas Recognized in the statament of Profit and Loss

(Refer note 18) 836,086 168,895
V. Assumptions:

Discount Rate 8.00% 8.25%

Rate of increase in Compensation levels 5.005% 500%

Withdrawl rata 1%t0 8 % TRilod %

Mortality Table

Indlian Assured  Indian Assurad

Lives Mortality  Lives Mortality

Note: (2006-2008) it {RODB-2008) wiL

) Discount rate is bassed on the prevalling markat yisids of Ihdian Government Sacurities as at ths
Batance Sheet dats for the estimalad 18rm of the obligation,

i} The estimatos of tuture salary increases, cohsidered in actuanal vaiuation, talé scoount of the
Infiation, seniority, promation ang othar relsvant fectors

_




ANAND PROJECTS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2014-2015

VI. Experience adjustment 3tst 318t sl 318t §1st
March March  March March March
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

Defined benefit obligation 1,120,890 284,804 115,809 21828
Plan assets . - . - _
Surplus / (deficit) 1,120,880 284,804 115900 21999 -

Experlence adjustments on plan Kabilities 29,491 (8,792 . -
Experience adiustments on plan assats . -

25. Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard 19 "Leases”, are as below:

{i}, The Company has taken various commercial space under cancellabls gperating
leases, These lease agreernents are far 11 month period and normally renewed on
expiry of leage term. There are no exceptional/restrictive covenants in the leage

() Lease rent debited 1o statement of profit and loss s # 110,13,277 {Previous Year
T 77.77.933).

26. Segment Reporting

The Company Is oparating into only one business segment |.g. EPC Contracts and only
ona geographical segment i.e. India. the disclosure requirements of the Acto uriling
Standard (AS) 17 * Segmant Reporting” as notified under seatian 133 of the Companhiss
Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companiss {(Acoounts) Rules, 2014 are
not applicable, Howsver it does not have any impact on the true and fair view of the siate
ot affairs in case of Balance Shest and Statement of Proflt and Loss.

27. Pursuant to the enactment of Companies Act 2013, the company has applled the estimated
useful lives as specified in Schedule |I. Accordingly the unamortiset) carrying value |s
being depreciated / arnartised aver the ravised) remaining useful lives. The written reown
value of Fixad Assets whose lives Have expired as at 1st April 2014 have bean adjusiad
Met of tax, in the opening balance of statement of Profit and Loss amounting to ¥ 13 294,

28. Pravious years' figures have besn fegrouped or rearranged wherevet necessary,

As per our Report of aven date. For and on behall of the Board
For R.S.Danl & Co.

Chartered Accountants Sdr- Sd/-
Firm Asg. No - 000243C (Alok Kumar Gupta) (Jeanette Luisa Alphonss)
Sq Whola Time Director & CFO Director
C.P Kothari CIN - 08555961 DIN - 07145018
Partniet _

Mambership No * 072229

Palca : Noida

Pate : May 29, 2015
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Anand Projects Limited
Regd. Office: SF 001 & 035, Second Floer, Ansal Fortune Arcade, Seclor-18,
Noida (U.P} 201 301,
Tel: +91 120 2511389, Fax: +81 120 25112380;
E-mall adclress: anandprojectsitd@hatmail com
[CIN: Lag108UP1 936PLC048200)

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Please fill attendance sfip and tand it over al the entrance of the meeting hall Joint sharehnlders
may obtair additional Slip at the venue of the mesting.

DPIDNo. | Falio No. ]
Clierit 1D No, Ng, of Shaias |

Name(s) of the shareholder / Proxyholder (In BLOCK LETTERS)

| hereby acoord my present at the 8o Arnual General Meeting ‘of the Company held on
Thursday, August 20, 2015, at SF-001 & 035, 02* Floor, Ansal Fortune Arcade, Seclor-18,
Noida-201 301 (U.R)

Signature of the shareholder | prany

Email (D of the Sharshoider / provy.

Notes:

1§ Member(s) intending to appoint a proxy should complete the proxy form below afid
deposit it at the Registered Offics of the Company not later than 48 haurs before the
time of commencement of Meeting,

2. Aproxy nesd not be a mambet of the Company.

3. Aproxy cannot speak at the meeting or vote on show of hands.

2O
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companias
(Managsment and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN [ LA0108UPTRS6PLCD48200
Name of the company - Anand Projects Limited _
Registered office - SFO018 035, Second Floor, Ansal Fortune Arcade,

Noida-201301{U.P)

mama of the member(s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Falio MNa./ Cllent iD:
op 1D;

I'We, being the member (5) of aauity shares ofithe above namad company.
hereby appoint

1. Name of the member(s):
E-mail |D: Address:

Signature: or failing him/her

2. Name of the member(s);
E-mall 1D: Addrassa:

Signature: or falling him/her

3. Name of the member(s):
E-mall 1D; Addrass:

Signatura: or failing himher

85 my/our proxy to attand and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our bekal &t the go
Annual General Meating of the Company, o be held on the 28" day of August, 2015 at 10.00
am. at the registered office of the Company situated at SFO01 & 085, Second Floor, Ansal
Fortune Arcade, Noida-201301 (UP) and at any adjournment thersof in respect of such
resclutions as are indicated below- ’x\

O
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S. | Particulars
No. — —_
ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. | Torecelve, consider and adopt the financial statements of ths Campany for the year
ehded March 31, 2015, Including the audited Batance Sheel as at March 31, 2015, 1he
Statement of Piofit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statament for the vearended on that
date and the Reports of the Board of Direttors and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr, Alak Kurnar Gupta, who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers himself for reappointment

3. | To appeint M/s R.S Dani & Co., Charered Accountants as Statutory Auditors and to
fix their remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

Appointment of Mr, Surendra Kumar Sharma as an Independent Director
Appointment of Mr. Upendra Prasad as an Independsnt Director

Appointment of Ms. Jeanette Lulsa Alphonsa as an Independent Woman Director

Approval for ssll, lease or otherwisa dispose-off undertakings undar Ssction 180(1)(a)
of the Companies Act, 2013

ra

Ml = &

| Affix Re. 1 ]

Signed this day of 20 Revenua
Stamp

Signature of Shareholider Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be efective should be duly complated and deposited at
the Registered Offica of the Company, rot less than 48 hours belora the commencemant of
the Mesting:

&



CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

ror ANAND PROJECT LIMITED

Directo:

If undeliveéred, please return to -
ANAND PROJECTS LIMITED
SF 001 & 035, Second Floar,
Ansal Fortune Arcade, Sactor-18.
Noida 201301(U.R)



Anand Projects Limited

Regd. Office: SF 001 & 035, 2nd Floor, Ansal Fortune Arcade, Sector-18, Noida, Distt. Gautam Budh Nagar (U P} Tel- +81-120-2511389

FORM A

Name of the Company

ANAND PROJECTS LIMITED

=

Annual Audited Standalone

Financial Statements for the year 31" March, 2015
ended
3. | Type of Audit Observation Ungualified
4 Freguency of Observation Not Applicable

5. | To be Signed by-

e Whole Time Dirsctor & CFO

- Alok Kumar Gupta

Mmma

For R.S, DANI & CO.
(Chartered Accountants)
(Firm Registaation No.: 000243C)

C e

C.P KOTHARI
(Partner)
Membership No. 072229)

o Audit Committee Chairman

¢ Auditor of the Company

Date: May 29, 2015

Lalitpur Office: 956, Sa) Knpa. Gandhi Nagar, Lalitpur-284 003 (UR)
Corporate |dentification Number: L40108UP1855PLC04E200



